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Palbitska, Ashley

From: Michael Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 8:31 AM
To: Dan Murdock
Cc: Curran, Sean; Hailey Spessard; Mike Hutton; Danielle Mayberry
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]  

  

These will work- I’ve updated the DP.  The IDOT camera was shifted west just a bit to get behind the guard rail 
and into enough sunlight.  
 
Mike 
 
 

On Dec 13, 2023, at 5:37 PM, Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> wrote: 
 
Mike Holub,  
 
Please look at these two updated locations 
- https://planner.flocksafety.com/deployment/472ba1de-7346-4617-beb8-5c56ceeec239 
 
Can you please confirm they will work.  We know we will miss that left hand turn lane before 
Kelly for 21 and PD will get PP approval if this works on Sheridan. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
On Mon, Nov 13, 2023 at 8:35 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote: 

Cam 21 (Half Day/Kelly) - Pending Property Owner Permission 

Do you know if an agreement (IGA) has been completed with the Lake County Forest Preserve 
District (or have they given permission for this camera) here?  
Once we have their go-ahead we can move forward with this installation 

We were already told that we have to move the camera east on Highland Park property so the target 
area would be on Half Day near Landon Ln. 

  

From: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 5:22 PM 
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> 
Cc: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; 
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Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com> 
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote 

  

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]  

  

Howdy Sir -   

  

My apologies for the delay in getting you over a response! 

I am new to Illinois and it has taken a second to get my bearings. 

  

Please see the below quick update regarding your Flock Cameras -  

IL - Highland Park - PD 

Cams 9, 14, 12, 8, 16, 2, 22, 19, 9, 15, 17 & 1 - Installed & In Service 

  

Cam 6 (Green Bay/County Line) - Pending City Approval 

Unable to install in the original location due to utilities in the area 
Reached out to Ron Bannon (Dir. PW) today to see if they would allow us to 
install on the neighboring traffic signal instead - Pending his response 

Cam 10 (Skokie Hwy Exit Ramp/Half Day) - Pending IDOT Permit Approval 

Working with our permitting team to determine the status of the IDOT permit 
here.  

  

Cams 7 & 18 - Ready for Install 

Were previously on hold due to construction in the area 
Pushed back over to the Field Team to get scheduled for installation - Will 
let you know the installation date asap 
 

IL - Highland Park - PD 

Cams 3, 4, 11 & 20 - Pending IDOT Permit Approval 
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OPER sent to y'all (PD) by Flock on 11/2 - Please let me know if you need 
that re-sent! 
Once IDOT has the OPER (to be sent in by the PD) and the Bond (handled 
by Flock) they will approve these permits 
 

Cam 21 (Half Day/Kelly) - Pending Property Owner Permission 

Do you know if an agreement (IGA) has been completed with the Lake County 
Forest Preserve District (or have they given permission for this camera) here?  
Once we have their go-ahead we can move forward with this installation 

Cam 5 (Sheridan/Deere Park) - Pending IDOT Permit 

Originally identified as needing a city permit but they have now confirmed 
that an IDOT permit will be needed instead 
Working with my permitting team to get this submitted over to IDOT ASAP 

  

Feel free to refer to your Tracker for a more detailed look at each of your Flock cameras, as well 
as a link to your Deployment Plan.  

  

Moving forward, I will be sending out biweekly permitting updates and will also let you know 
once Cams 7 & 18 have been scheduled for installation. 

Please let me know if you have any questions! 

  

Thank you for your patience, 

  

 

 

  

On Wed, Oct 25, 2023 at 7:41 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote: 

Hailey can we set up a time to speak today? 

  

From: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 8:40 AM 
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To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> 
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote 

  

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]  

  

Good Morning Sgt Curran,  

  

Your Project Manager @Hailey Spessard will be able to provide you an update as soon as 
possible. Please reach out if you need anything else. 

  

Have a great day. 
 

 

Mike Hutton  
Customer Success Manager 

 

    

 

8476090201   flocksafety.com 
 

  

  

 

 

  

  

On Tue, Sep 26, 2023 at 8:38 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote: 

Mike, 

Can I please have a status on our IDOT permits? 

  

Sean 
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From: Curran, Sean  
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 7:10 AM 
To: 'Mike Hutton' <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com> 
Subject: RE: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote 

  

Mike 

Please confirm that HPPD is not sharing their Flock Cameras with other jurisdictions. This is our goal 
to do so in the near future; I don’t want to screw anything up in the time being. We have had ten 
cameras operational for a while, but six non‐IDOT‐permitted cameras have yet to be installed. May I 
please also get a status on our IDOT permits. I would like to know how we will be credited or charged 
for this year since more than half of our allocated cameras have not been in use this year.  

  

Sean 

  

From: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 4:31 PM 
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote 

  

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]  

  

I just realized I glossed over your question so I apologize. If you are ready to sign the contract 
I can send that over to you, just let me know who the contract signer will be because it is sent 
via docusign.  

 
 

Mike Hutton 

Customer Success Manager - Cook, Dupage, and Lake County IL 

Flock Safety 

michael.hutton@flocksafety.com 

  

Need Support? 
support@flocksafety.com 
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866-901-1781 

8am-8pm est Mon-Fri 

  

 

Book a meeting with me 

  

  

  

  

On Wed, Aug 2, 2023 at 11:08 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote: 

Mike,  

Is there a contract associated with the quote? 

  

From: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 3:08 PM 
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> 
Subject: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote 

  

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]  

  

Good Afternoon Sarge,  

  

I have attached the 5 year quote for your review. Once you are ready to sign it please let me 
know what you would like the contract start date to be (must be prior to 12/31/2023) and I 
will send over the contract for signature. If you have any questions please let Dan and I 
know. 

  



7

Have a great day, 
 

 

Mike Hutton  
Customer Success Manager 

 

     

8476090201   flocksafety.com 
 

  

 
 

  

 

 
 

  

--  

 

 

Hailey Spessard  
Project Manager - Core  

 

   

 

flocksafety.com 

Due to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response 
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--  
Dan Murdock  
Phone: 312-415-3858 

 
https://www.flocksafety.com/ 
 

 



From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: gcameron@cityhpil.com
Subject: Ten South Property Management (IL) shared Flock cameras with you!
Date: Thursday, December 14, 2023 3:37:14 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

 

 

 

New Flock Cameras Shared
Great News! Ten South Property Management (IL) has just shared their cameras
with Highland Park IL PD , granting you and your organization the ability to search

footage from their Flock Safety cameras.
 

ADD CAMERAS

 
In order for users in your organization to access footage from these cameras, you or

another administrator must add the network to your roles: 

1. Open Organization Management
2. Click on the Roles tab
3. Click on the “triple dots” next to the role(s) you want to provide access to and

select Edit
4. Click on the Networks drop down and select the network(s) you'd like to add to

the role
5. Click Save and repeat for other roles as desired

 

 
 

Problems or questions?
 

support@flocksafety.com +1 (866) 901-1781

 

mailto:hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com
mailto:hello@flocksafety.com
mailto:gcameron@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fusers.flocksafety.com%2froles&c=E,1,1-GLb_79LIf9e79FPa51swuuUhN4VSzCD5Ru762zTbufm2lrXuOd19S1AYpnatU4jLfG-GS9Cd95Q8V2NI2ynFA_ar20sr7ok-ce_g3Tu2YWEOue&typo=1
mailto:support@flocksafety.com
tel:866-901-1781


From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: scurran@cityhpil.com
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
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fusers.flocksafety.com%2froles&c=E,1,hxZGP3FXrMPCYMy6a62lH-iruHgmjn_v1py_8JwkVlPuATTucIyxUOpY4MECGhjFSUvVnimP65VwO89LZ5l7PAxCcHbldKeelvf1BAo8Wq4,&typo=1
mailto:support@flocksafety.com
tel:866-901-1781


From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety
To: scurran@cityhpil.com
Subject: Camera Access Request from Village of Lynwood IL PD
Date: Friday, December 15, 2023 10:57:25 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

 

 

 

Good afternoon, As you know the Flock system is a great tool

in aiding with investigations and locating missing persons.

Here at the Lynwood Police Department, our cameras average

over 1 million reads a month and we gladly share our cameras

with all LEO. We are asking if you would please share your

cameras with us to aid in our investigations and locating our

missing persons. If you need, I can call and speak with you in

person if you have any privacy concerns. Thank you, Detective

Sergeant Oszust #199 doszust@villageoflynwood.net 708-758-4744

Village of Lynwood IL PD has requested access to Highland Park IL PD’s Flock
Safety camera footage. In order for Village of Lynwood IL PD to view your footage,
you must grant them access. To grant access, please follow these instructions: 

1. Open the Devices tab in Admin
2. Click on the Share button on the upper right corner
3. In the Cameras to Share dropdown, select the network you would like to share
4. In the Share with dropdown, select Village of Lynwood IL PD
5. Click Save and repeat for other agencies as desired

As the owner of your footage, you can revoke this access at any time. If you have
questions or need further assistance, please reply to this message or email
support@flocksafety.com. More information available in the Flock Safety Help
Center.

Thank you and stay safe, 
The Flock Safety Team

 

mailto:hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com
mailto:hello@flocksafety.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fusers.flocksafety.com%2fcameras&c=E,1,3MNMXFVWvYvk7rw8kb7JJ7WxZaWyumt94AyXdsmgYko4gNVQC5u2PYDDaE9YOLwA8LjwWSzoZoiBFMY4u9P0fuOW2NpO6wIC4tpmERhTi4VQ8liq9RjH&typo=1
mailto:support@flocksafety.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fhelp.flocksafety.com%2fen%2farticle%2fsharing-requesting-footage&c=E,1,c7IimxVacv9B1H0byDKCOb_xstB7q0wr-4oSSOjVgLw9xqxroMYHfVnxozq7kMVqtUCJK01Fy_hbaEqHeR1NOaf333NWQy5QnW4SHBPckw,,&typo=1
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
Date: Friday, December 15, 2023 10:57:29 AM

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
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fusers.flocksafety.com%2fcameras&c=E,1,jzwlSrR_8cBTS9W1xpaaEEp_yYmg4hknpA7Zk1v21mFvYh5vZlTx2Lk249dccEL94PAJzeZrU7yb-lSJwh6-OWEn7iwD0jAE8qcqsamnN0AIFg,,&typo=1
mailto:support@flocksafety.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fhelp.flocksafety.com%2fen%2farticle%2fsharing-requesting-footage&c=E,1,Ke18TMzH3nScyrp63f64_VTRAI1YQnyl6TVIYdA2tVGofOzdSaVX9aO2J0XbGdCxuU5pxNKIadRyg0LYMbVUW2KBayRDtLUUCGC43mQD&typo=1
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


From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Hotlist Alerts
To: bbonev@cityhpil.com
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #01 Hunt Club RD @ Westbrook LN EB
Date: Friday, December 15, 2023 12:17:08 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

mailto:hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com
mailto:hotlist@flocksafety.com
mailto:bbonev@cityhpil.com


From: Dan Murdock
To: Curran, Sean; Mike Hutton
Subject: Re: FW: FW: 5 year contract
Date: Friday, December 15, 2023 3:48:43 PM
Attachments: image001.png

IL - Highland Park PD - SA Redlines.docx

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Sgt,

The majority of the requests were accepted.

Please have the legal take a look.

Regards,

On Wed, Dec 13, 2023 at 4:38 PM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

See attached:

 

From: Hart M. Passman <Hart.Passman@ElrodFriedman.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 3:37 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: FW: 5 year contract

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

No problem – see attached.

 

Thanks,

Hart

 

Hart M. Passman
Office: 312.528.5193 | Mobile: 773.320.2589

mailto:dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
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GOVERNMENT AGENCY AGREEMENT

[bookmark: _gjdgxs]

This Government Agency Agreement (this “Agreement”) is entered into by and between Flock Group, Inc. with a place of business at 1170 Howell Mill Rd NW Suite 210, Atlanta, GA 30318 (“Flock”) and the Illinois home rule municipality identified in the signature block of the Order Form (“Agency”) (each a “Party,” and together, the “Parties”).



RECITALS



WHEREAS, Flock offers a software and hardware situational awareness solution for automatic license plates, video and audio detection through Flock’s technology platform (the “Flock Service”), and upon detection, the Flock Services are capable of capturing audio, video, image, and recording data and can provide notifications to Agency upon the instructions of Non-Agency End User (as defined below) (“Notifications”);



WHEREAS, Agency desires access to the Flock Service on existing cameras, provided by Agency, or Flock -provided Flock Hardware (as defined below) in order to create, view, search and archive Footage and receive Notifications, including those from Non-Agency End Users of the Flock Service (where there is an investigative or bona fide lawful purpose) such as schools, neighborhood homeowners associations, businesses, and individual users;



WHEREAS, Flock deletes all Footage on a rolling thirty (30) day basis, excluding Wing Replay which is deleted after seven (7) days. Agency is responsible for extracting, downloading and archiving Footage from the Flock System on its own storage devices for auditing for prosecutorial/administrative purposes; and 



WHEREAS, Flock desires to provide Agency the Flock Service and any access thereto, subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, solely for the awareness, prevention, and prosecution of crime, bona fide investigations by police departments, missing person situations, public emergencies, law enforcement purposes, and archiving for evidence gathering (collectively, “Permitted Purpose”).    



AGREEMENT



NOW, THEREFORE, Flock and Agency agree that this Agreement, and any addenda attached hereto or referenced herein, constitute the complete and exclusive statement of the Agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement, and replace and supersede all prior agreements, term sheets, purchase orders, correspondence, oral or written communications and negotiations by and between the Parties.



1 1. DEFINITIONS

Certain capitalized terms, not otherwise defined herein, have the meanings set forth or cross-referenced in this Section 1.

1.1 1.1 “Advanced Search” means the provision of Services, via the web interface using Flock’s software applications, which utilize advanced evidence delivery capabilities including convoy analysis, multi-geo search, visual search, cradlepoint integration for automatic vehicle location, and common plate analysis.

1.2 1.2 “Agency Data” means the data, media and content captured by Flock or Flock serviced cameras, and transferred to Agency through the Services upon request. 

1.3 1.3 “Agency Generated Data” means the messages, text, illustrations, files, images, graphics, photos, comments, sounds, music, videos, information, content, ratings, reviews, data, questions, suggestions, other information or materials posted, uploaded, displayed, published, distributed, transmitted, broadcasted, or otherwise made available on or submitted through the Wing Suite.

1.4 1.4. “Agency Hardware” means the third-party camera owned or provided by Agency and any other physical elements that interact with the Embedded Software and the Web Interface to provide the Services. 

1.5 1.5. “Aggregated Data”" means information that relates to a group or category of individuals, from which any potential individuals’' personal identifying information has been permanently “"anonymized”" by commercially available standards to irreversibly alter data in such a way that a data subject (i.e., individual person or impersonal entity) can no longer be identified directly or indirectly. 

1.6 1.6 “Authorized End User(s)” means any individual employees, agents, or contractors of Agency accessing or using the Services through the Web Interface, under the rights granted to Agency pursuant to this Agreement.

1.7 1.7 “Deployment Plan” means the strategic geographic mapping of the location(s) and implementation of Flock Hardware, and/or other relevant Services required under this Agreement.

1.8 1.8 “Documentation” means text and/or graphical documentation, whether in electronic or printed format, that describe the features, functions and operation of the Services which are provided by Flock to Agency in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

1.9 1.9 “Embedded Software” means the software and/or firmware embedded or preinstalled on the Flock Hardware or Agency Hardware. 

1.10 1.10 “Falcon Flex” means an infrastructure-free, location-flexible license plate reader camera that enables the Agency to self-install.

1.11 1.11 “Flock Hardware” means the Flock cameras or device, pole, clamps, solar panel, installation components, and any other physical elements that interact with the Embedded Software and the Web Interface to provide the Flock Services. 

1.12 1.12 “Flock IP” means the Services, the Documentation, the Embedded Software, the Installation Services, and any and all intellectual property therein or otherwise provided to Agency and/or its Authorized End Users in connection with the foregoing. 

1.13 1.13 “Flock Safety Falcon™” means an infrastructure-free license plate reader camera that utilizes Vehicle Fingerprint™ technology to capture vehicular attributes. 

1.14 1.14 “Flock Safety Raven™” means an audio detection device that provides real-time alerting to law enforcement based on programmed audio events such as gunshots, breaking glass, and street racing. 

1.15 1.15 “Flock Safety Sparrow™” means an infrastructure-free license plate reader camera for residential roadways that utilizes Vehicle Fingerprint™ technology to capture vehicular attributes. 

1.16 1.17 “Footage” means still images, video, audio and other data captured by the Flock Hardware or Agency Hardware in the course of and provided via the Services. 

1.17 1.18 “Hotlist(s)” means a digital file containing alphanumeric license plate related information pertaining to vehicles of interest, which may include stolen vehicles, stolen vehicle license plates, vehicles owned or associated with wanted or missing person(s), vehicles suspected of being involved with criminal or terrorist activities, and other legitimate law enforcement purposes. Hotlist also includes, but is not limited to, national data (i.e. NCIC) for similar categories, license plates associated with AMBER Alerts or Missing Persons/Vulnerable Adult Alerts, and includes manually entered license plate information associated with crimes that have occurred in any local jurisdiction.

1.18 1.19 “Implementation Fee(s)” means the monetary fees associated with the Installation Services, as defined in Section 1.201.19 below.

1.19 1.20  “Installation Services” means the services provided by Flock for installation of Agency Hardware and/or Flock Hardware, including any applicable installation of Embedded Software on Agency Hardware.

1.20 1.21 “Non-Agency End User(s)” means any individual, entity, or derivative therefrom, authorized to use the Services through the Web Interface, under the rights granted to pursuant to the terms (or to those materially similar) of this Agreement.

1.21 1.22 “Services” or “Flock Services” means the provision, via the Web Interface, of Flock’s software applications for automatic license plate detection, alerts, audio detection, searching image records, video and sharing Footage. 

1.22 1.23 “Support Services” means Monitoring Services, as defined in Section 2.10 below. 

1.23 1.24 “Usage Fee” means the subscription fees to be paid by the Agency for ongoing access to Services.

1.24 1.25 “Web Interface” means the website(s) or application(s) through which Agency and its Authorized End Users can access the Services, in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

1.25 1.26 “Wing Suite” means the Flock interface which provides real-time access to the Flock Services, location of Flock Hardware, Agency Hardware, third-party cameras, live-stream video, Wing Livestream, Wing LPR, Wing Replay, alerts and other integrations.   



1.26 1.27 “Wing Livestream” means real-time video integration with third-party cameras via the Flock interface.



1.27 1.28 “Wing LPR” means software integration with third-party cameras utilizing Flock’s Vehicle Fingerprint Technology™ for license plate capture.



1.28 1.29 “Wing Replay” means enhanced situational awareness encompassing Footage retention, replay ability, and downloadable content from Hot Lists integrated from third-party cameras. 



1.29 1.30 “Vehicle Fingerprint™” means the unique vehicular attributes captured through Services such as: type, make, color, state registration, missing/covered plates, bumper stickers, decals, roof racks, and bike racks.  





2 [bookmark: _30j0zll]2. SERVICES AND SUPPORT

2.1 2.1 Provision of Access. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Flock hereby grants to Agency a non-exclusive, non-transferable right to access the features and functions of the Services via the Web Interface during the Term, solely for the Authorized End Users. The Footage will be available for Agency’s designated administrator, listed on the Order Form, and any Authorized End Users to access and download via the Web Interface for thirty (30) days.  Authorized End Users will be required to sign up for an account and select a password and username (“User ID”). Flock will also provide Agency with the Documentation to be used in accessing and using the Services. Agency shall be responsible for all negligent acts and omissions of Authorized End Users, and any act or omission by an Authorized End User which, if undertaken by Agency, would constitute a breach of this Agreement, shall be deemed a breach of this Agreement by Agency. Agency shall undertake reasonable efforts to make all Authorized End Users aware of the provisions of this Agreement as applicable to such Authorized End User’s use of the Services and shall cause Authorized End Users to comply with such provisions. Flock may use the services of one or more third parties to deliver any part of the Services, (such as using a third party to host the Web Interface for cloud storage or a cell phone provider for wireless cellular coverage) which makes the Services available to Agency and Authorized End Users. Warranties provided by said third party service providers are the agency’s sole and exclusive remedy and Flock’s sole and exclusive liability with regard to such third-party services, including without limitation hosting the Web Interface. Agency agrees to comply with any acceptable use policies and other terms of any third-party service provider that are provided or otherwise made available to Agency from time to time. 

2.2 2.2 Embedded Software License. Subject to all terms of this Agreement, Flock grants Agency a limited, non-exclusive, non-transferable, non-sublicensable (except to the Authorized End Users), revocable right to use the Embedded Software as installed on the Flock Hardware or Agency Hardware; in each case, solely as necessary for Agency to use the Services.

2.3 2.3 Documentation License. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Flock hereby grants to Agency a non-exclusive, non-transferable right and license to use the Documentation during the Term in connection with its use of the Services as contemplated herein, and under Section 2.5 below.

2.4 2.4 Wing Suite License. Subject to all terms of this Agreement, Flock grants Agency a limited, non-exclusive, non-transferable, non-sublicensable (except to the Authorized End Users), revocable right to use the Wing Suite software and interface.

2.5 2.5 Usage Restrictions. 

2.5.1 	2.5.1 Flock IP. Agency may use Flock Hardware, Agency Hardware, Documentation, Services, support, and Flock IP for the Permitted Purpose. Agency will not, and will not permit any Authorized End Users to, (i) copy or duplicate any of the Flock IP; (ii) decompile, disassemble, reverse engineer, or otherwise attempt to obtain or perceive the source code from which any software component of any of the Flock IP is compiled or interpreted, or apply any other process or procedure to derive the source code of any software included in the Flock IP; (iii) attempt to modify, alter, tamper with or repair any of the Flock IP, or attempt to create any derivative product from any of the foregoing; (iv) interfere or attempt to interfere in any manner with the functionality or proper working of any of the Flock IP; (v) remove, obscure, or alter any notice of any intellectual property or proprietary right appearing on or contained within any of the Services or Flock IP; (vi) use the Services, support, Flock Hardware, Documentation, or the Flock IP for anything other than the Permitted Purpose; or (vii) assign, sublicense, sell, resell, lease, rent, or otherwise transfer, convey, pledge as security, or otherwise encumber, Agency’s rights under Sections 2.1, 2.2, 2.3, or 2.4.

2.5.2 	2.5.2. Flock Hardware. Agency understands that all Flock Hardware is owned exclusively by Flock, and that title to any Flock Hardware does not pass to Agency upon execution of this Agreement. Except for Falcon Flex products, which are designed for self-installation, Agency is not permitted to remove, reposition, re-install, tamper with, alter, adjust or otherwise take possession or control of Flock Hardware. Notwithstanding the notice and cure period set for in Section 6.3, Agency agrees and understands that in the event Agency is found to engage in any of the restricted actions of this Section 2.5.2, all warranties herein shall be null and void, and this Agreement shall be subject to immediate termination (without opportunity to cure) for material breach by Agency. 

2.6 2.6 Retained Rights; Ownership.  As between the Parties, subject to the rights granted in this Agreement, Flock and its licensors retain all right, title and interest in and to the Flock IP and its components, and Agency acknowledges that it neither owns nor acquires any additional rights in and to the foregoing not expressly granted by this Agreement. Agency further acknowledges that Flock retains the right to use the foregoing for any purpose in Flock’s sole discretion. There are no implied rights. 



2.7 2.7 Suspension.

2.7.1 2.7.1 Service Suspension. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, Flock may temporarily suspend Agency’s and any Authorized End User’s access to any portion or all of the Flock IP or Flock Service if Flock reasonably determines that (a) there is a threat or attack on any of the Flock IP by Agency; (b) Agency’s or any Authorized End User’s use of the Flock IP disrupts or poses a security risk to the Flock IP or any other customer or vendor of Flock; (c) Agency or any Authorized End User is/are using the Flock IP for fraudulent or illegal activities; or (d) Agency has violated any term of this provision, including, but not limited to, utilizing the Services for anything other than the Permitted Purpose; or (e) any unauthorized access to Flock Services through Agency's account (“Service Suspension”).  Flock will restore Flock Services within a commercially reasonable time frame once it determines that the Service Suspension was not caused by the direct actions of Agency. Agency shall not be entitled to any remedy for the Service Suspension period, including any reimbursement, tolling, or credit. To the extent that the Service Interruption is not caused by Agency's direct actions or by the actions of parties associated with the Agency, the time will be tolled by the duration of the Service Interruption (for any continuous suspension lasting at least one full day). For example, in the event of a Service Interruption lasting five (5) continuous days, Customer will receive a credit for five (5) free days at the end of the Term.

2.7.2 2.7.2 Service Interruption.  Services may be interrupted in the event that: (a) Flock’s provision of the Services to Agency or any Authorized End User is prohibited by applicable law; (b) any third-party services required for Services are interrupted; (c) if Flock reasonably believe Services are being used for malicious, unlawful, or otherwise unauthorized use; (d) there is a threat or attack on any of the Flock IP by a third party; or (e) scheduled or emergency maintenance (“Service Interruption”). Flock will make commercially reasonable efforts to provide written notice of any Service Interruption to Agency and to provide updates regarding resumption of access to Flock Services. Flock will use commercially reasonable efforts to resume providing access to the Services as soon as reasonably possible after the event giving rise to the Service Interruption is cured. Flock will have no liability for any damage, liabilities, losses (including any loss of data or profits), or any other consequences that Agency or any Authorized End User may incur as a result of a Service Interruption. Flock will restore Flock Services within a commercially reasonable time frame once it determines that the Service Interruption was not caused by the direct actions of Agency To the extent that the Service Interruption is not caused by Agency’s direct actions or by the actions of parties associated with the Agency, the expiration of the Term will be tolled by the duration of the Service Interruption (for any continuous suspension lasting at least one full day) prorated for the proportion of cameras on the Agency’s account that have been impacted. For example, in the event of a Service Interruption lasting five (5) continuous days, Agency will receive a credit for five (5) free days at the end of the Term.

2.8 2.8 Installation Services. 

2.8.1 2.8.1 Designated Locations. For installation of Flock Hardware, excluding Falcon Flex products, prior to performing the physical installation of the Flock Hardware, Flock shall advise Agency on the location and positioning of the Flock Hardware for optimal license plate image capture, as conditions and location allow. Flock may consider input from Agency regarding location, position and angle of the Flock Hardware (“Designated Location”) and collaborate with Agency to design the Deployment Plan confirming the Designated Locations. Flock shall have final discretion on location of Flock Hardware. Flock shall have no liability to Agency resulting from any poor performance, functionality or Footage resulting from or otherwise relating to the Designated Locations or a delay in installation due to Agency’s delay in confirming Designated Locations, in ordering and/or having the Designated Location ready for installation including having all electrical work preinstalled and permits ready, if necessary. After installation, any subsequent changes to the Deployment Plan (“Reinstalls”) will incur a charge for Flock’s then-current list price for Reinstalls, as listed in the then-current Reinstall policy (available at https://www.flocksafety.com/reinstall-fee-schedule) and any equipment fees. For clarity, Agency will receive prior notice and provide approval for any such fees. These changes include but are not limited to re-positioning, adjusting of the mounting, re-angling, removing foliage, replacement, changes to heights of poles, regardless of whether the need for Reinstalls related to vandalism, weather, theft, lack of criminal activity in view, and the like. Flock shall have full discretion on decision to reinstall Flock Hardware.

2.8.2 [bookmark: _1fob9te]2.8.2 Agency Installation Obligations. Agency agrees to allow Flock and its agents reasonable access in and near the Designated Locations on Agency-owned property at all reasonable times upon reasonable notice for the purpose of performing the installation work. Although Flock Hardware is designed to utilize solar power, certain Designated Locations may require a reliable source of 120V or 240V AC power. In the event adequate solar power is not available, Agency is solely responsible for costs associated with providing a reliable source of 120V or 240V AC power to Flock Hardware. Flock will provide solar options to supply power at each Designated Location. If Agency refuses recommended solar options, Agency waives any reimbursement, tolling, or credit for any suspension period of Flock Services due to low solar power. Additionally, Agency is solely responsible for (i) any permits or associated costs, and managing the permitting process of installation of cameras or AC power; (ii) any federal, state, or local taxes including property, license, privilege, sales, use, excise, gross receipts, or other similar taxes which may now or hereafter become applicable to, measured by or imposed upon or with respect to the installation of the Flock Hardware, its use (excluding tax exempt entities), or (iii) any other supplementary cost for services performed in connection with installation of the Flock Hardware, including but not limited to contractor licensing, engineered drawings, rental of specialized equipment, or vehicles, third-party personnel (i.e. Traffic Control Officers, Electricians, State DOT-approved poles, etc., if necessary), such costs to be approved by the Agency (“Agency Installation Obligations”). In the event that a Designated Location for Flock Hardware requires permits, Flock may provide the Agency with a temporary alternate location for installation pending the permitting process. Once the required permits are obtained, Flock will relocate the Flock Hardware from the temporary alternate location to the permitted location at no additional cost. Without being obligated or taking any responsibility for the foregoing, Flock may pay and invoice related costs to Agency if Agency did not address them prior to the execution of this Agreement or a third party requires Flock to pay. Agency represents and warrants that it has, or shall lawfully obtain, all necessary right title and authority and hereby authorizes Flock to install the Flock Hardware at the Designated Locations and to make any necessary inspections or tests in connection with such installation. 

2.8.3 2.8.3 Flock’s Obligations. Installation of  Flock Hardware shall be installed and maintained in a workmanlike manner, free from any liens, and using new Flock Hardware, and the installation will be completed within a reasonable time from the time that the Designated Locations are confirmed. Flock shall repair any damage that it causes during installation. Flock shall maintain all Flock Hardware in a first-rate condition and in a manner that it can perform for its intended purpose during the Term. Upon removal of Flock Hardware, Flock shall restore the location to its original condition, ordinary wear and tear excepted. Following the initial installation of the Flock Hardware and any subsequent Reinstalls or maintenance operations, Flock’s obligation to perform installation work shall cease; however, for the sole purpose of validating installation, Flock will continue to monitor the performance of Flock Hardware for the length of the Term and will receive access to the Footage for a period of seven (7) business days after the initial installation for quality control and provide any necessary maintenance. Labor may be provided by Flock or a third-party. Flock is not obligated to install, reinstall, or provide physical maintenance to Agency Hardware. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, Agency understands that Flock will not provide installation services for Falcon Flex products. 

2.8.4 2.8.4 Ownership of Hardware. Flock Hardware shall remain the personal property of Flock and will be removed within foura commercially reasonable time period, not to exceed six weeks after the natural expiration or termination of this Agreement at no additional cost to Agency. Flock Hardware shall be deactivated upon the natural expiration or termination of this Agreement. Agency shall not perform any acts which would interfere with the retention of title of the Flock Hardware by Flock. Should Agency default on any payment of the Flock Services, Flock may remove Flock Hardware at Flock’s discretion, provided that it first provideprovides Agency 30 days’ notice to cure such default. Such removal, if made by Flock, shall not be deemed a waiver of Flock’s rights to any damages Flock may sustain as a result of Agency’s default and Flock shall have the right to enforce any other legal remedy or right. 



2.9 2.9 Hazardous Conditions. Unless otherwise stated in the Agreement, Flock’s price for its services under this Agreement does not contemplate work in any areas that contain hazardous materials, or other hazardous conditions, including, without limit, asbestos, lead, toxic or flammable substances.  In the event any such hazardous materials are discovered in the designated locations in which Flock is to perform services under this Agreement, Flock shall have the right to cease work immediately in the area affected until such materials are removed or rendered harmless.  



2.10 2.10 Support Services. Subject to the payment of fees, Flock shall monitor the performance and functionality of Flock Services and may, from time to time, advise Agency on changes to the Flock Services, Installation Services, or the Designated Locations which may improve the performance or functionality of the Services or may improve the quality of the Footage. The work, its timing, and the fees payable relating to such work shall be agreed by the Parties prior to any alterations to or changes of the Services or the Designated Locations (“Monitoring Services”). Flock will use commercially reasonable efforts to respond to requests for support. Flock will provide Agency with reasonable technical and on-site support and maintenance services (“On-Site Services”) in-person or by email at support@flocksafety.com, at no additional cost.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, Agency is solely responsible for installation of Falcon Flex products. Agency further understands and agrees that Flock will not provide monitoring services or on-site services for Falcon Flex.



2.11 2.11 Special Terms. From time to time, Flock may offer certain special terms related to guarantees, service and support which are indicated in the proposal and on the Order Form and will become part of this Agreement, upon Agency’s prior written consent (“Special Terms”). To the extent that any terms of this Agreement are inconsistent or conflict with the Special Terms, the Special Terms shall control. 

2.12 2.12 Upgrades to Platform. Flock may, in its sole discretion, make any upgrades to system or platform that it deems necessary or useful to (i) maintain or enhance (a) the quality or delivery of Flock’s products or services to its agencies, (b) the competitive strength of, or market for, Flock’s products or services, (c) such platform or system’s cost efficiency or performance, or (ii) to comply with applicable law. Parties understand that such upgrades are necessary from time to time and will not materially change any terms or conditions within this Agreement.

3 [bookmark: _3znysh7]3. RESTRICTIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

3.1 3.1 Agency Obligations. Flock will assist Agency Authorized End Users in the creation of a User ID. Agency agrees to provide Flock with accurate, complete, and updated registration information.  Agency may not select as its User ID a name that Agency does not have the right to use, or another person’s name with the intent to impersonate that person.  Agency may not transfer its account to anyone else without prior written permission of Flock. Agency will not share its account or password with anyone and must protect the security of its account and password. Unless otherwise stated and defined in this Agreement, Agency may not designate Authorized End Users for persons who are not officers, employees, or agents of Agency. Authorized End Users shall only use Agency-issued email addresses for the creation of their User ID. Agency is responsible for any activity associated with its account. Agency shall be responsible for obtaining and maintaining any equipment and ancillary services needed to connect to, access or otherwise use the Services. Agency will, at its own expense, provide assistance to Flock, including, but not limited to, by means of access to, and use of, Agency facilities, as well as by means of assistance from Agency personnel to the limited extent any of the foregoing may be reasonably necessary to enable Flock to perform its obligations hereunder, including, without limitation, any obligations with respect to Support Services or any Installation Services.

3.2 3.2 Agency Representations and Warranties. Agency represents, covenants, and warrants that Agency will use the Services in compliance with this Agreement and all applicable laws and regulations, including but not limited to any laws relating to the recording or sharing of video, photo, or audio content.  Although Flock has no obligation to monitor Agency ’s use of the Services, Flock may do so and may prohibit any use of the Services that are in violation of the foregoing.

4 [bookmark: _2et92p0]4. CONFIDENTIALITY; AGENCY DATA

4.1 4.1 Confidentiality. To the extent allowable by applicable FOIA and state-specific Public Records Acts, each Party (the “Receiving Party”) understands that the other Party (the “Disclosing Party”) has disclosed or may disclose business, technical or financial information relating to the Disclosing Party’s business (hereinafter referred to as “Proprietary Information” of the Disclosing Party).  Proprietary Information of Flock includes non-public information regarding features, functionality and performance of the Services.  Proprietary Information of Agency includes non-public data provided by Agency to Flock or collected by Flock via the Flock Hardware or Agency Hardware,  to enable the provision of the Services, which includes but is not limited to geolocation information and environmental data collected by sensors .  The Receiving Party agrees: (i) to take the same security precautions to protect against disclosure or unauthorized use of such Proprietary Information that the Party takes with its own proprietary information, but in no event will a Party apply less than reasonable precautions to protect such Proprietary Information, and (ii) not to use (except in performance of the Services or as otherwise permitted herein) or divulge to any third person any such Proprietary Information unless disclosure of such Proprietary Information is required by law.  Flock’s use of the Proprietary Information may include processing the Proprietary Information to send Agency alerts, or to analyze the data collected to identify motion or other events.  The Disclosing Party agrees that the foregoing shall not apply with respect to any information that the Receiving Party can document (a) is or becomes generally available to the public, or (b) was in its possession or known by it prior to receipt from the Disclosing Party, or (c) was rightfully disclosed to it without restriction by a third party, or (d) was independently developed without use of any Proprietary Information of the Disclosing Party.  Nothing in this Agreement will prevent the Receiving Party from disclosing the Proprietary Information pursuant to any judicial or governmental order, provided that the Receiving Party gives the Disclosing Party reasonable prior notice of such disclosure to contest such order.  For clarity, Flock may access, use, preserve and/or disclose the Footage to law enforcement authorities, government officials, and/or third parties, if legally required to do so or if Flock has a good faith belief that such access, use, preservation or disclosure is reasonably necessary to: (a) comply with a legal process or request; (b) enforce this Agreement, including investigation of any potential violation thereof; (c) detect, prevent or otherwise address security, fraud or technical issues; or (d) protect the rights, property or safety of Flock, its users, a third party, or the public as required or permitted by law, including respond to an emergency situation. Flock may store deleted Footage in order to comply with certain legal obligations, but such retained Footage will not be retrievable without a valid court order.

4.2 4.2 Agency Data. As between Flock and Agency, all right, title and interest in the Agency Data, belong to and are retained solely by Agency. Agency hereby grants to Flock a limited, non-exclusive, royalty-free, worldwide license to (i) use the Agency Data and perform all acts with respect to the Agency Data as may be necessary for Flock to provide the Flock Services to Agency, including without limitation the Support Services set forth in Section 2.10 above, and a non-exclusive, perpetual, irrevocable, worldwide, royalty-free, fully paid license to use, reproduce, modify, display, and distribute the Agency Data as a part of the Aggregated Data,  (ii) disclose the Agency Data (both inclusive of any Footage) to enable law enforcement monitoring for elected law enforcement Hotlists as well as provide Footage search access to law enforcement for investigative purposes only, and (iii) and obtain Aggregated Data as set forth below in Section 4.5. Flock agrees that it may use the Footage generated from Flock Hardware within the boundaries of the Agency that is not Agency Data only: (i) to provide the Flock Services to Agency, including without limitation the Support Services set forth in Section 2.10 above; (ii) as part of the Aggregated Data; (iii) to enable law enforcement monitoring for elected law enforcement Hotlists as well as provide Footage search access to law enforcement for investigative purposes only; and (iv) obtain Aggregated Data as set forth below in Section 4.5. As between Agency and Non-Agency End Users that have prescribed access of Footage to Agency, each of Agency and Non-Agency End Users will share all right, title and interest in the Non-Agency End User Data. This Agreement does not by itself make any Non-Agency End User Data the sole property or the Proprietary Information of Agency. Flock will automatically delete Footage older than thirty (30) days.  Agency has a thirty (30) day window to view, save and/or transmit Footage to the relevant government agency prior to its deletion. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Flock automatically deletes Wing Replay after seven (7) days, during which time Agency may view, save and/or transmit such data to the relevant government agency prior to deletion. Flock does not own Agency Data. Flock may not sell any Agency Data or Footage generated from Flock Hardware within the boundaries of the Agency.

4.3 4.3 Agency Generated Data in Wing Suite. Parties understand that Flock does not own any right, title, or interest to third-party video integrated into the Wing Suite. Flock may provide Agency with the opportunity to post, upload, display, publish, distribute, transmit, broadcast, or otherwise make available on or submit through the Wing Suite, messages, text, illustrations, files, images, graphics, photos, comments, sounds, music, videos, information, content, ratings, reviews, data, questions, suggestions, or other information or materials produced by Agency. Agency shall retain whatever legally cognizable right, title, and interest that Agency has in Agency Generated Data. Agency understands and acknowledges that Flock has no obligation to monitor or enforce Agency’s intellectual property rights to Agency Generated Data.  To the extent legally permissible, Agency grants Flock a non-exclusive, perpetual, irrevocable, worldwide, royalty-free, fully paid license to use, reproduce, modify, display, and distribute the Agency Generated Data for the sole purpose of providing Flock Services. Flock does not own and shallmay not sell Agency Generated Data. 

4.4 4.4 Feedback. If Agency provides any suggestions, ideas, enhancement requests, feedback, recommendations or other information relating to the subject matter hereunder, Agency hereby assigns (and will cause its agents and representatives to assign) to Flock all right, title and interest (including intellectual property rights) with respect to or resulting from any of the foregoing.

4.5 4.5 Aggregated Data. Flock shall have the right to collect, analyze, and anonymize Agency Data and Agency Generated Data to create Aggregated Data to use and perform the Services and related systems and technologies, including the training of machine learning algorithms. Agency hereby grants Flock a non-exclusive, worldwide, perpetual, royalty-free right (during and after the Term hereof) to use and distribute such Aggregated Data to improve and enhance the Services and for other development, diagnostic and corrective purposes, other Flock offerings, and crime prevention efforts. Parties understand that the aforementioned license is required for continuity of Services. No rights or licenses are granted except as expressly set forth herein. Flock mayshall not sell Aggregated Data.

4.6	No Facial Recognition.  Flock represents and warrants that it will not engage in any facial recognition using Agency Data or Agency Generated Data regardless of whether the Agency Data or Agency Generated Data is converted to Aggregated Data.	

5 [bookmark: _tyjcwt]5. PAYMENT OF FEES

5.1 

5.1.1 5.1.1 Software Product Fees. For Order Forms listing Wing Suite, Advanced Search and other software-only products, Agency will pay Flock the fees for the Initial Term (as described on the Order Form attached hereto) on or before the 30th day from the date of invoice. For any Renewal Terms, Agency shall pay invoice on or before the 30th day from the date of renewal invoice.  

5.1.2 5.1.2 Hardware Product Fees. For Order Forms listing Falcon, Sparrow, Raven and Falcon Flex products, Agency will pay Flock fifty percent (50%) of the fees for the Initial Term as set forth on the Order Form on or before the 30th  day from date of invoice. Upon commencement of installation, Flock will issue an invoice for twenty-five percent (25%) of total fees, and Agency shall pay on or before 30th day following date of invoice. Upon completion of installation, Flock will issue an invoice for the remaining balance and Agency shall pay on or before 30th day following date of final invoice.  Flock is not obligated to commence the Installation Services unless and until the first payment has been made and shall have no liability resulting from any delay related thereto. For any Renewal Terms, Agency shall pay the total invoice on or before the 30th day from the date of renewal invoice. 

5.2 5.2 Notice of Changes to Fees. Flock reserves the right to change the fees or applicable charges and to institute new charges and fees on subsequent terms by providing sixty (60) days’ notice prior to the end of such Initial Term or Renewal Term (as applicable) to Agency (which may be sent by email).   

5.3 5.3 Invoicing, Late Fees; Taxes. Flock may choose to bill through an invoice, in which case, full payment for invoices must be received by Flock thirty (30) days after the receipt of invoice.  If Agency is a non-tax-exempt entity, Agency shall be responsible for all taxes associated with Services other than U.S. taxes based on Flock’s net income. If Agency believes that Flock has billed Agency incorrectly, Agency must contact Flock no later than sixty (60) days after the closing date on the first billing statement in which the error or problem appeared, in order to receive an adjustment or credit. Agency acknowledges and agrees that a failure to contact Flock within this sixty (60) day period will serve as a waiver of any claim Agency may have had as a result of such billing error. 

6 [bookmark: _3dy6vkm]6. TERM AND TERMINATION

6.1 6.1 Term. The initial term of this Agreement shall be for the period of time set forth on the Order Form and shall commence at the time outlined in this section below (the “Term”). Following the Term, unless otherwise indicated on the Order Form, this Agreement will automatically renew for successive renewal terms of the greater of one year or the length set forth on the Order Form (each, a “Renewal Term”) unless either Party gives the other Party notice of non-renewal at least thirty (30) days prior to the end of the then-current term.

a. For Wing Suite products: the Term shall commence upon execution of this Agreement and continue for one (1) year, after which, the Term may be extended by mutual consent of the Parties, unless terminated by either Party.

b. For Falcon and Sparrow products: the Term shall commence upon first installation and validation of Flock Hardware. 

c. For Raven products: the Term shall commence upon first installation and validation of Flock Hardware. 

d. For Falcon Flex products: the Term shall commence upon execution of this Agreement. 

e. For Advanced Search products: the Term shall commence upon execution of this Agreement. 

6.2 Termination for Convenience. At any time during the agreed upon Term, either Party may terminate this Agreement for convenience. Termination for convenience of the Agreement by the Agency will be effective immediately.  In the event that Customer chooses to terminate this Agreement prior to the end of the Term, Customer understands that: 1) they shall not receive any refunds on payments already made towards the then-current Term, and 2) they shall owe any outstanding payments for the then-current Term.

6.2 Termination for convenience by Agency will result in a one-time removal fee of $500 per Flock Hardware. Termination for convenience by Flock will not result in any removal fees. Upon termination for convenience, a refund will be provided for Flock Hardware, prorated for any fees for the remaining Term length set forth previously. Wing Suite products and Advanced Search are not subject to refund for early termination. Flock will provide advanced written notice and remove all Flock Hardware at Flock’s own convenience, within a commercially reasonable period of time upon termination. Agency’s termination of this Agreement for Flock’s material breach of this Agreement shall not be considered a termination for convenience for the purposes of this Section 6.2.

6.3 [bookmark: _1t3h5sf]6.3 Termination. Notwithstanding the termination provisions in Section 2.5.2, in the event of any material breach of this Agreement, the non-breaching Party may terminate this Agreement prior to the end of the Term by giving thirty (30) days prior written notice to the breaching Party; provided, however, that this Agreement will not terminate if the breaching Party has cured the breach prior to the expiration of such thirty (30) day period.  Either Party may terminate this Agreement, without notice, (i) upon the institution by or against the other Party of insolvency, receivership or bankruptcy proceedings, (ii) upon the other Party'’s making an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or (iii) upon the other Party'’s dissolution or ceasing to do business. Upon termination for Flock’s material breach, Flock will refund to Agency a pro-rata portion of the pre-paid fees for Services not received due to such termination.

6.4 6.4 No-Fee Term. Flock will provide Agency with complimentary access to Hotlist alerts, as further described in Section 4.2 (“No-Fee Term”). In the event a Non-Agency End User grants Agency access to Footage and/or notifications from a Non-Agency End User, Agency will have access to Non-Agency End User Footage and/or notifications until deletion, subject to a thirty (30) day retention policy for all products except Wing Replay, which is subject to a seven (7) day retention policy. Flock may, in their sole discretion, provide access or immediately terminate the No-Fee Term.  The No-Fee Term will survive the Term of this Agreement. Flock, in its sole discretion, can determine to impose a price per No-Fee Term upon thirty (30) days’ notice to Agency. Agency may terminate any No-Fee Term or access to future No-Fee Terms upon thirty (30) days’ notice.

6.5 6.5 Survival. The following Sections will survive termination:  2.5,  2.6,  3,  4,  5,  6.4,  7.3,  7.4,  8.1,  8.2,  8.3,  8.4,  9.1 and 9.6.



7 7. REMEDY; WARRANTY AND DISCLAIMER

7.1 7.1 Remedy. Upon a malfunction or failure of Flock Hardware or Embedded Software (a “Defect”), Agency must notify Flock’s technical support as described in Section 2.10 above.  If Flock is unable to correct the Defect, Flock shall, or shall instruct one of its contractors to repair or replace the Flock Hardware or Embedded Software suffering from the Defect.  Flock reserves the right in their sole discretion to refuse or delay replacement or its choice of remedy for a Defect until after it has inspected and tested the affected Flock Hardware provided that such inspection and test shall occur within a commercially reasonable time, but no longer than seven (7) business days after Agency notifies the Flock of a known Defect. In the event of a Defect, Flock will repair or replace the defective Flock Hardware at no additional cost to Agency. Absent a Defect, in the event that Flock Hardware is lost, stolen, or damaged, Agency may request that Flock replace the Flock Hardware at a fee according to the then-current Reinstall policy (https://www.flocksafety.com/reinstall-fee-schedule)https://www.flocksafety.com/reinstall-fee-schedule). Agency shall not be required to replace subsequently lost, damaged or stolen Flock Hardware, however, Agency understands and agrees that functionality, including Footage, will be materially affected due to such subsequently lost, damaged or stolen Flock Hardware and that Flock will have no liability to Agency regarding such affected functionality nor shall the Usage Fee or Implementation Fees owed be impacted.  Flock is under no obligation to replace or repair Flock Hardware or Agency Hardware. 

7.2 7.2 Exclusions. Flock will not provide the remedy described in Section 7.1 if Agency has misused the Flock Hardware, Agency Hardware, or Service in any manner.

7.3 7.3 Warranty. Flock shall use reasonable efforts consistent with prevailing industry standards to maintain the Services in a manner which minimizes errors and interruptions in the Services and shall perform the Installation Services in a professional and workmanlike manner. Services may be temporarily unavailable for scheduled maintenance or for unscheduled emergency maintenance, either by Flock or by third-party providers, or because of other causes beyond Flock’s reasonable control, but Flock shall use reasonable efforts to provide advance notice in writing or by e-mail of any scheduled service disruption.  

7.4 7.4 Disclaimer. THE REMEDY DESCRIBED IN SECTION 7.1 ABOVE IS AGENCY’S SOLE REMEDY, AND FLOCK’S SOLE LIABILITY, WITH RESPECT TO DEFECTIVE EMBEDDED SOFTWARE.  FLOCK DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE SERVICES WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR FREE; NOR DOES IT MAKE ANY WARRANTY AS TO THE RESULTS THAT MAY BE OBTAINED FROM USE OF THE SERVICES.  EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION, THE SERVICES ARE PROVIDED “AS IS” AND FLOCK DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT.  THIS DISCLAIMER OF SECTION 7.4 ONLY APPLIES TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY THE GOVERNING LAW OF THE STATE MENTIONED IN SECTION 9.6.

7.5 7.5 Insurance. Flock will maintain commercial general liability policies with policy limits reasonably commensurate with the magnitude of Flock’s business risk. Certificates of Insurance can be provided upon request.  

7.6 7.6 Force Majeure. Parties are not responsible or liable for any delays or failures in performance from any cause beyond their control, including, but not limited to acts of God, changes to law or regulations, embargoes, war, terrorist acts, acts or omissions of third-party technology providers, riots, fires, earthquakes, floods, power blackouts, strikes, supply chain shortages of equipment or supplies, weather conditions or acts of hackers, internet service providers or any other third party acts or omissions. Force Majeure includes the novel coronavirus Covid-19 pandemic, and the potential spread of variants, which is ongoing as of the date of the execution of this Agreement.

8 [bookmark: _4d34og8]8. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY; NO FEE TERM; INDEMNITY

8.1 8.1 Limitation of Liability.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY, FLOCK AND ITS SUPPLIERS (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL HARDWARE AND TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIERS), OFFICERS, AFFILIATES, REPRESENTATIVES, CONTRACTORS AND EMPLOYEES SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE WITH RESPECT TO ANY SUBJECT MATTER OF THIS AGREEMENT OR TERMS AND CONDITIONS RELATED THERETO UNDER ANY CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, PRODUCT LIABILITY, OR OTHER THEORY: (A) FOR ERROR OR INTERRUPTION OF USE OR FOR LOSS OR INACCURACY, INCOMPLETENESS OR CORRUPTION OF DATA OR FOOTAGE OR COST OF PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS, SERVICES OR TECHNOLOGY OR LOSS OF BUSINESS; (B) FOR ANY INDIRECT, EXEMPLARY, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES; (C) FOR ANY MATTER BEYOND FLOCK’S ACTUAL KNOWLEDGE OR REASONABLE CONTROL INCLUDING REPEAT CRIMINAL ACTIVITY OR INABILITY TO CAPTURE FOOTAGE OR IDENTIFY AND/OR CORRELATE A LICENSE PLATE WITH THE FBI DATABASE; (D) FOR ANY PUBLIC DISCLOSURE OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION MADE IN GOOD FAITH; (E) FOR CRIME PREVENTION; OR (F) FOR ANY AMOUNTS THAT, TOGETHER WITH AMOUNTS ASSOCIATED WITH ALL OTHER CLAIMS, EXCEED THE FEES PAID AND/OR PAYABLE BY AGENCY TO FLOCK FOR THE SERVICES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT IN THE TWELVE (12) MONTHS PRIOR TO THE ACT OR OMISSION THAT GAVE RISE TO THE LIABILITY, IN EACH CASE, WHETHER OR NOT FLOCK HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY OF SECTION 8 ONLY APPLIES TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY THE GOVERNING LAW OF THE STATE MENTIONED IN SECTION 9.6. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO: (I) ANY BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT BY FLOCK; OR (II) THE GROSS NEGLIGENCE OR INTENTIONAL MISCONDUCT OF FLOCK.

8.2 8.2 Additional No-Fee Term Requirements.  IN NO EVENT SHALL FLOCK’S AGGREGATE LIABILITY, IF ANY, ARISING OUT OF OR IN ANY WAY RELATED TO THE COMPLIMENTARY NO-FEE TERM AS DESCRIBED IN SECTION 6.4 EXCEED $100, WITHOUT REGARD TO WHETHER SUCH CLAIM IS BASED IN CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), PRODUCT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE.  Parties acknowledge and agree that the essential purpose of this Section 8.2 is to allocate the risks under the No-Fee Term described in Section 6.4 and limit potential liability given the aforementioned complimentary service, which would have been substantially higher if Flock were to assume any further liability other than as set forth herein.  Flock has relied on these limitations in determining whether to provide the complementary No-Fee Term. The limitations set forth in this Section 8.2 shall not apply to claims or damages resulting from Flock’s other obligations under this Agreement.

8.3 8.3 Responsibility. Each Party to this Agreement shall assume the responsibility and liability for the acts and omissions of its own employees, deputies, officers, or agents, in connection with the performance of their official duties under this Agreement. Each Party to this Agreement shall be liable (if at all) only for the torts of its own officers, agents, or employees and breach of this Agreement.

9 MISCELLANEOUS

9.1 Compliance With Laws. Both Parties agree to comply with all applicable local, state and federal laws, regulations, policies and ordinances and their associated record retention schedules, including responding to any subpoena request(s). In the event Flock is legally compelled to comply with a judicial order, subpoena, or government mandate, to disclose Agency Data or Agency Generated Data, Flock will provide Agency with notice. 

9.2  Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is found to be unenforceable or invalid, that provision will be limited or eliminated to the minimum extent necessary so that this Agreement will otherwise remain in full force and effect.

9.3  Assignment. This Agreement is not assignable, transferable or sublicensable by either Party, without prior consent. Notwithstanding the foregoing, either Party may assign this Agreement, without the other Party'’s consent, (i) to any parent, subsidiary, or affiliate entity, or (ii) to any purchaser of all or substantially all of such Party'’s assets or to any successor by way of merger, consolidation or similar transaction. 

9.4  Entire Agreement. This Agreement, together with the Order Form(s), the then-current Reinstall policy (https://www.flocksafety.com/reinstall-fee-schedule), Deployment Plan(s), and any attached addenda are the complete and exclusive statement of the mutual understanding of the Parties and supersedes and cancels all previous written and oral agreements, communications and other understandings relating to the subject matter of this Agreement, and that all waivers and modifications must be in a writing signed by both Parties, except as otherwise provided herein. None of Agency’s purchase orders, authorizations or similar documents will alter the terms of this Agreement, and any such conflicting terms are expressly rejected. In the event of any conflict of terms found in this Agreement or any other terms and conditions, the terms of this Agreement shall prevail.

9.5  Relationship. No agency, partnership, joint venture, or employment is created as a result of this Agreement and Agency does not have any authority of any kind to bind Flock in any respect whatsoever. Flock shall at all times be and act as an independent contractor.  

9.6 Governing Law; Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State in which the Agency is located. The Parties hereto agree that venue for any claims between the Parties shall be in the courts of the State of which the Agency is located. The Parties agree that the United Nations Convention for the International Sale of Goods is excluded in its entirety from this Agreement. 

9.7 Publicity. Upon prior consent from Agency, Flock shall nothas the right to reference orand use Agency’s name and trademarks, or and disclose the nature of the Services provided hereunder in each case in business and development and marketing efforts, including without limitation on Flock’s website, without the prior written permission of Agency. 

9.8 Export. Agency may not remove or export from the United States or allow the export or re-export of the Flock IP or anything related thereto, or any direct product thereof in violation of any restrictions, laws or regulations of the United States Department of Commerce, the United States Department of Treasury Office of Foreign Assets Control, or any other United States or foreign agency or authority.  As defined in Federal Acquisition Regulation (“FAR”), section 2.101, the Services, the Flock Hardware and Documentation are “commercial items” and according to the Department of Defense Federal Acquisition Regulation (“DFAR”) section 252.2277014(a)(1) and  are deemed to be “commercial computer software” and “commercial computer software documentation.” Flock is compliant with FAR Section 889 and does not contract or do business with, use any equipment, system, or service that uses the enumerated banned Chinese telecommunication companies, equipment or services as a substantial or essential component of any system, or as critical technology as part of any Flock system. Consistent with DFAR section 227.7202 and FAR section 12.212, any use, modification, reproduction, release, performance, display, or disclosure of such commercial software or commercial software documentation by the U.S. Government will be governed solely by the terms of this Agreement and will be prohibited except to the extent expressly permitted by the terms of this Agreement.

9.9 Headings. The headings are merely for organization and should not be construed as adding meaning to the Agreement or interpreting the associated sections.

9.10 Authority. Each of the below signers of this Agreement represent that they understand this Agreement and have the authority to sign on behalf of and bind the Parties they are representing.  

9.11  Notices. All notices under this Agreement will be in writing and will be deemed to have been duly given when received, if personally delivered; when receipt is electronically confirmed, if transmitted by email; the day after it is sent, if sent for next day delivery by recognized overnight delivery service; and upon receipt, if sent by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested.  

FLOCK NOTICES ADDRESS:

1170 HOWELL MILL ROAD, NW SUITE 210 

ATLANTA, GA 30318

ATTN: LEGAL DEPARTMENT 

EMAIL: legal@flocksafety.com



AGENCY NOTICES ADDRESS:

ADDRESS: 1677 Old Deerfield Road, Highland Park, IL 60035yNoticeAddress1/



________________

________________

________________

ATTN: Sean Curran________________

EMAIL: scurran@cityhpil.comcyNoticeEmail1/_______________
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From: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 6:45 AM
To: Hart M. Passman <Hart.Passman@ElrodFriedman.com>
Subject: FW: FW: 5 year contract

 

Can you please send in a word document that will allow for tracking of changes.

 

Sean

 

From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 2:44 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: FW: 5 year contract

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Sgt,

 

I need this in a word document not a PDF.  The word document allows for the tracking of
changes.

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.elrodfriedman.com%2fwp-content%2fuploads%2f2020%2f06%2fHart-M-Passman.vcf&c=E,1,jjWxPH-2BoiJ1zgpu6nkYspdO8utvmrJqplN5XMDTyPdDj9VydJrgJ3fo6SXZ45ZCj7cIgagUEg100mXjTxCafM98s9updW83VyeqDEF-A,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.elrodfriedman.com%2fteam%2fhart-m-passman%2f&c=E,1,nw7XOiXSW08TUF3l9N3dDWI7CR03d1bjAd6AONnYI090ToDacLb_c69fjAtulWXlHd-iVLkm4G0018yG9pAC45aIV8tLva8lXNceSnYqkws7LJx2X1g,&typo=1
https://www.linkedin.com/in/hart-passman-69135125/
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.elrodfriedman.com%2f&c=E,1,pIVlTbb7PmlJSbb8qJCfGoDQzePDURkKNVauV4QdLSfaatFil6lsHm0RbhT-ZsTfHTdSooMPjCb7_g64huQii75SEg59VSHYGreNcOpc&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.elrodfriedman.com%2fnews-and-insights%2f&c=E,1,ZaeHpuBcQqHM73GCKPemxXw7vmzOAYDbZKuOTacoUhBK66Dm6sgLvw7vj9US4xZX29JOZd5g5_YosI4iAg3s20SeyX_Xw9rLSTY4dpqAlBNKRg,,&typo=1
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:Hart.Passman@ElrodFriedman.com
mailto:dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com


 

On Tue, Dec 12, 2023 at 1:04 PM Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> wrote:

Sgt,

 

I am sending it along now, but some of these are unlikely to be approved. I'm looking at
2.7.1 and 2.7.2.  Why is this a sticking point?  If there is illegal activity on an account we
can't just leave it open.

 

Regards,

 

On Tue, Dec 12, 2023 at 6:15 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Dan,

Can you have your legal team review the attached redlined contract.

 

Sean

 

From: Hart M. Passman <Hart.Passman@ElrodFriedman.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 5:17 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Benjamin L. Schuster <Benjamin.Schuster@ElrodFriedman.com>
Subject: RE: 5 year contract

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Sean – this is a little different from what Flock is offering other nearby communities. See
attached for a redline showing the differences. We suggest asking Flock to revise the
agreement to align with what it’s offered others (as shown in the redline).

 

mailto:dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:Hart.Passman@ElrodFriedman.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:Benjamin.Schuster@ElrodFriedman.com


Thanks,

Hart

 

Hart M. Passman
Office: 312.528.5193 | Mobile: 773.320.2589

Download Vcard | View Biography | Connect on LinkedIn

ElrodFriedman-Final-01

325 North LaSalle Street, Suite 450, Chicago, IL 60654

https://link.edgepilot.com/s/9f7c6d1e/GR8d4HKSNUShupmnmF7hGg?
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From: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 2:32 PM
To: Hart M. Passman <Hart.Passman@ElrodFriedman.com>
Subject: FW: 5 year contract

 

 

 

From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 2:18 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: 5 year contract

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Sgt,

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flink.edgepilot.com%2fs%2fb1931cdb%2fwUKdvEcL7U2ZFf0B9kANiw%3fu%3dhttps%3a%2f%2flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2furl%3fa%3dhttps%25253a%25252f%25252fwww.elrodfriedman.com%25252fwp-content%25252fuploads%25252f2020%25252f06%25252fHart-M-Passman.vcf%2526c%3dE%252C1%252CHR__5Xd1E2eE8FXKeJB6Q5pEz05cFbiaaUJEHIVDn2ZBCKWq4CbNI824lzc1mm4QCO-_V6bJDIGSH9OokVMz1bw466kozCj_M9oKeXoswfjU0tY%252C%2526typo%3d1&c=E,1,tQMJPvF5kgh6TwmlaVV7gOXszCPr2yxjyFFoxId-M5kBYc0ebuHGqKQ6j67LB9L9PVq1DJT6ASomIwn9TcwfgXKlLpEblt5c6BfOhD96nszc4zSW_w,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flink.edgepilot.com%2fs%2fdcb6fd82%2fhJyVPNovwkaGXu7cS5wChQ%3fu%3dhttps%3a%2f%2flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2furl%3fa%3dhttps%25253a%25252f%25252fwww.elrodfriedman.com%25252fteam%25252fhart-m-passman%25252f%2526c%3dE%252C1%252CYMOysEM7kiBhICv3xdo8IL1OuZXEDMZwgV2F7BipR6RodoDWhHd2Wkv3FZ1tlAADFZR-42EhGQ7Jq-mHhxeNphqY3M6lehzWrzSBnwSHs6wVoOs%252C%2526typo%3d1&c=E,1,X5COfAanNbpSwaQZk5GH99-eUTHQ3ZvgUeI63I_Y-EWaEykNJgKD8IjTbSjlZ3jM-BenSqD3DJC2VJgfrZ12hjEPHAXQ57li9kli73RJuOjt6ouf6A,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flink.edgepilot.com%2fs%2f4b917d39%2fPe605v1eF0aQ4UzfK-SS_Q%3fu%3dhttps%3a%2f%2fwww.linkedin.com%2fin%2fhart-passman-69135125%2f&c=E,1,b2V9uYHmS6gU_R7-868ZCPpXtKjFQ0JWXkFWcMmVHFo090sb5l34fssU4h_YYqR1WQz_EPPrFxjwzYve3aOnpxZEhJAUyt1GBat86hFiSoBLQVc9oTI,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flink.edgepilot.com%2fs%2f8e8d5fcb%2ff0LHRQm7kkKsQCL29Shn-A%3fu%3dhttps%3a%2f%2flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2furl%3fa%3dhttp%25253a%25252f%25252fwww.elrodfriedman.com%25252f%2526c%3dE%252C1%252C90xoQQX5ZdsDz7NGjDYJK_hc8UVk0DDkXiolum9mD1G3pIHpsInLcw45ZJ-8_6XbHk-06HoBWx5F8rExjekqr-o15SmP0nFHBq29ErEfH5AxLPqwvjSOL-xNFYc%252C%2526typo%3d1&c=E,1,sl3EQ5nYCPYCp6DrhqoMJH3Q2A3AV7V-_rDtArAZ-8jPgV3L5hkqfxG4sssDug2EIZ9_9xcM3SBFZCGmMyfy4HoGizfxT3mz0WhHxvyAsnpwtXLo4Q,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flink.edgepilot.com%2fs%2f8e8d5fcb%2ff0LHRQm7kkKsQCL29Shn-A%3fu%3dhttps%3a%2f%2flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2furl%3fa%3dhttp%25253a%25252f%25252fwww.elrodfriedman.com%25252f%2526c%3dE%252C1%252C90xoQQX5ZdsDz7NGjDYJK_hc8UVk0DDkXiolum9mD1G3pIHpsInLcw45ZJ-8_6XbHk-06HoBWx5F8rExjekqr-o15SmP0nFHBq29ErEfH5AxLPqwvjSOL-xNFYc%252C%2526typo%3d1&c=E,1,sl3EQ5nYCPYCp6DrhqoMJH3Q2A3AV7V-_rDtArAZ-8jPgV3L5hkqfxG4sssDug2EIZ9_9xcM3SBFZCGmMyfy4HoGizfxT3mz0WhHxvyAsnpwtXLo4Q,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flink.edgepilot.com%2fs%2f2e5fa845%2fSgRO3wb0kkmHjN75m7TOVQ%3fu%3dhttps%3a%2f%2flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2furl%3fa%3dhttps%25253a%25252f%25252fwww.elrodfriedman.com%25252fnews-and-insights%25252f%2526c%3dE%252C1%252C9XRznNWLlrAyjK0VE0H19_LovcEqU2f05D1IZy07EjDeDw5bkt8zmFHZBz0LjIWyHloGNoNLed_EF1fSyyyZGvAk_yvSx18wIqhQkZ2_5D2OEASiQg%252C%252C%2526typo%3d1&c=E,1,0xjczN_6AGx6TdcQmm9y6fUS0QpdZcT9QnONKjuhKlWewdAje930JEG3mAhyypi8NLglwcg5TfT77hNfQj0W-qn6Mhz92tjsLdUuOdy8j4WH6Q,,&typo=1
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:Hart.Passman@ElrodFriedman.com
mailto:dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com


 

Did you get any response from the attorney?

 

Regards,

 

On Mon, Dec 4, 2023 at 9:45 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

With attorneys, I will get an update.

 

From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 9:36 AM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Mike Hutton
<michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: 5 year contract

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Sgt,

 

Good Morning,  I wanted to circle back here and see if you got the signatures on the
5 year price lock.

 

If you need anything please let me know.

 

Regards,

 

On Mon, Nov 6, 2023 at 7:08 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com


TY, working on signatures now.

 

From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 11:07 AM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: 5 year contract

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Correct,

 

This document is keeping your terms and conditions that were agreed to as is.  We
are extending the current 22 Cameras you have for 5 years & providing Flock OS
which basically facilitates all the sharing.  But we do need the Village to sign the
document.  

 

Regards,

 

On Fri, Nov 3, 2023 at 10:59 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Are we able to extend the original contract or is your legal requiring this document
gets signed for a 5 year extension?

 

Sean

 

From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 10:45 AM
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

 

I'm sorry I thought this was over to you weeks ago.

 

On Fri, Nov 3, 2023 at 10:17 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Any word on the contract?

 

From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 2:28 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: 5 year contract

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Sgt,

 

I wanted to provide a follow up here.  I have meeting set up with Legal to
review the current T/C on Tuesday.  Our Finance department who also need to
sign off on this request did give us the green light.

 

Regards,

 

On Wed, Oct 4, 2023 at 4:40 PM Dan Murdock
<dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> wrote:

Sgt,

 

I do not have a response from our legal yet, but I will bump them for an
update.  I am not sure if you have met Hailey.  She has stepped in for Will

mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:dan.murdock@flocksafety.com


as the Project Manager here in IL.

 

Hailey,

 

Can you please put together one of those recap/update emails for Highland
PArk.

 

Thanks in Advance,

 

On Wed, Oct 4, 2023 at 8:25 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
wrote:

Hi guys, I’m still awaiting an answer on the contract and status of IDOT permits
for my city manager.

 

Also does Flock have a transparency portal or transparency statement for each
department for the public?

 

Sean

 

From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 11:42 AM
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


 

Highland Park is not adding any more Flock Hardware.  Can they just
extend the current Contract 5 years?

 

Regards,

 

On Thu, Sep 28, 2023 at 11:11 AM Curran, Sean
<scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Dan,

Can we just sign an extension of our original contract by which the parties
agree to an extension of the length of the existing agreement?

 

Sean

 

 

From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 11:48 AM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Mike Hutton
<michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: 5 year contract

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Sgt,

 

Here you go.

 

Regards,

mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:michael.hutton@flocksafety.com


 

On Wed, Sep 6, 2023 at 8:17 AM Curran, Sean
<scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Dan can you please send me the 5 year contract, I seen some of your
emails were previously sent to my spam

 

Sean

 

From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 9:08 AM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: 5 year contract

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

I will get it built.  HP is just looking to lock in your current cameras,
or are you interested in adding any more cameras at the $2,500?

 

Also are you guys part of the Consolidation to the Rock?  If so, there
are talks about using Flock's Real Time Operation Center Software
there. 
- https://link.edgepilot.com/s/ec33c384/hfDER8leA0msZHz72i8d5g?
u=https://flocksafety.showpad.com/share/wTYNNXHrj9gib47uitb6L 
Here is some info.  If you want to see a quick demo let me know.

 

Regards,

 

On Tue, Aug 1, 2023 at 7:37 AM Curran, Sean
<scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flink.edgepilot.com%2fs%2f0164efd3%2fE1a0dVsbwUq8PTlkdow8Og%3fu%3dhttps%3a%2f%2flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2furl%3fa%3dhttps%25253a%25252f%25252flink.edgepilot.com%25252fs%25252f88cbd96f%25252fVV2K7QUvBkyaydbXgbJ4CQ%25253fu%25253dhttps%25253a%25252f%25252flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%25252furl%25253fa%25253dhttps%252525253a%252525252f%252525252fsales.flocksafety.com%252525252ft%252525252f102869%252525252fc%252525252f17f85ea8-de29-4f7d-89cf-6787fe63ac34%252525252fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JOONUG653QMFSC4Y3PNUXXG2DBOJSS652ULFHE4WCIOJVDSZ3JMI2DO5LJORRDMTA%252525253d%252525252fflocksafety-showpad-com-share-wtynnxhrj9gib47uitb6l%25252526c%25253dE%2525252C1%2525252CLVAlRFlwFQERPSAx8sR-HMG1gPhbGyJbekwyUHjP1_tpVOGvSzIhXjEOVOfrIJAgm3KNsJnDziFjAyNj_7PsuKd5ffTXf7kvnn-rGgYHPU8P7objVcjNkw%2525252C%2525252C%25252526typo%25253d1%2526c%3dE%252C1%252C2QQftHZ4A8JiyuGZD56acsEsLtCWh_tP_GUWw5qPxCjqvlV92eeBOupfUVL88FJLz9Hol4nrkkEjs8Y9GuomWJbSMnf4DYTI_o8qh54_LLE%252C%2526typo%3d1&c=E,1,3sUCqqqp4Pg-i3_rj6fR-xlq3pLtoqMtMUGchhUYjjcXq3D7wQVLokKFmInCjW56RnmBxkxMWV26FyHm2GfVr78ZbLbxf7xYgVhhSRvrjIJV&typo=1
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Dan,

Can you please send me the five year contract.

 

Sean Curran
Investigations Sergeant

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

 

847/926-1119

scurran@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

 

 

 

--

Dan Murdock

Phone: 312-415-3858

Image removed by sender.

https://link.edgepilot.com/s/c0c57342/k_Wx-
9YSd0ijIvIWhz26zA?u=https://www.flocksafety.com/

 

--

Dan Murdock

Phone: 312-415-3858
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GOVERNMENT AGENCY AGREEMENT 

 
This Government Agency Agreement (this “Agreement”) is entered into by and 
between Flock Group, Inc. with a place of business at 1170 Howell Mill Rd NW 
Suite 210, Atlanta, GA 30318 (“Flock”) and the Illinois home rule municipality 
identified in the signature block of the Order Form (“Agency”) (each a “Party,” 
and together, the “Parties”). 
 

RECITALS 
 
WHEREAS, Flock offers a software and hardware situational awareness solution 
for automatic license plates, video and audio detection through Flock’s 
technology platform (the “Flock Service”), and upon detection, the Flock 
Services are capable of capturing audio, video, image, and recording data and can 
provide notifications to Agency upon the instructions of Non-Agency End User 
(as defined below) (“Notifications”); 
 
WHEREAS, Agency desires access to the Flock Service on existing cameras, 
provided by Agency, or Flock -provided Flock Hardware (as defined below) in 
order to create, view, search and archive Footage and receive Notifications, 
including those from Non-Agency End Users of the Flock Service (where there is 
an investigative or bona fide lawful purpose) such as schools, neighborhood 
homeowners associations, businesses, and individual users; 
 
WHEREAS, Flock deletes all Footage on a rolling thirty (30) day basis, 
excluding Wing Replay which is deleted after seven (7) days. Agency is 
responsible for extracting, downloading and archiving Footage from the Flock 
System on its own storage devices for auditing for prosecutorial/administrative 
purposes; and  
 
WHEREAS, Flock desires to provide Agency the Flock Service and any access 
thereto, subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, solely for the 
awareness, prevention, and prosecution of crime, bona fide investigations by 
police departments, missing person situations, public emergencies, law 
enforcement purposes, and archiving for evidence gathering (collectively, 
“Permitted Purpose”).     
 

AGREEMENT 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, Flock and Agency agree that this Agreement, and any 
addenda attached hereto or referenced herein, constitute the complete and 
exclusive statement of the Agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject 
matter of this Agreement, and replace and supersede all prior agreements, term 
sheets, purchase orders, correspondence, oral or written communications and 
negotiations by and between the Parties. 
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1 1. DEFINITIONS 

Certain capitalized terms, not otherwise defined herein, have the meanings set 
forth or cross-referenced in this Section 1. 
1.1 1.1 “Advanced Search” means the provision of Services, via the web 
interface using Flock’s software applications, which utilize advanced evidence 
delivery capabilities including convoy analysis, multi-geo search, visual search, 
cradlepoint integration for automatic vehicle location, and common plate 
analysis. 
1.2 1.2 “Agency Data” means the data, media and content captured by Flock 
or Flock serviced cameras, and transferred to Agency through the Services upon 
request.  
1.3 1.3 “Agency Generated Data” means the messages, text, illustrations, 
files, images, graphics, photos, comments, sounds, music, videos, information, 
content, ratings, reviews, data, questions, suggestions, other information or 
materials posted, uploaded, displayed, published, distributed, transmitted, 
broadcasted, or otherwise made available on or submitted through the Wing 
Suite. 
1.4 1.4. “Agency Hardware” means the third-party camera owned or 
provided by Agency and any other physical elements that interact with the 
Embedded Software and the Web Interface to provide the Services.  
1.5 1.5. “Aggregated Data”" means information that relates to a group or 
category of individuals, from which any potential individuals’' personal 
identifying information has been permanently “"anonymized”" by commercially 
available standards to irreversibly alter data in such a way that a data subject (i.e., 
individual person or impersonal entity) can no longer be identified directly or 
indirectly.  
1.6 1.6 “Authorized End User(s)” means any individual employees, agents, 
or contractors of Agency accessing or using the Services through the Web 
Interface, under the rights granted to Agency pursuant to this Agreement. 
1.7 1.7 “Deployment Plan” means the strategic geographic mapping of the 
location(s) and implementation of Flock Hardware, and/or other relevant Services 
required under this Agreement. 
1.8 1.8 “Documentation” means text and/or graphical documentation, 
whether in electronic or printed format, that describe the features, functions and 
operation of the Services which are provided by Flock to Agency in accordance 
with the terms of this Agreement. 
1.9 1.9 “Embedded Software” means the software and/or firmware 
embedded or preinstalled on the Flock Hardware or Agency Hardware.  
1.10 1.10 “Falcon Flex” means an infrastructure-free, location-flexible 
license plate reader camera that enables the Agency to self-install. 
1.11 1.11 “Flock Hardware” means the Flock cameras or device, pole, 
clamps, solar panel, installation components, and any other physical elements that 
interact with the Embedded Software and the Web Interface to provide the Flock 
Services.  
1.12 1.12 “Flock IP” means the Services, the Documentation, the Embedded 
Software, the Installation Services, and any and all intellectual property therein or 
otherwise provided to Agency and/or its Authorized End Users in connection 
with the foregoing.  
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1.13 1.13 “Flock Safety Falcon™” means an infrastructure-free license plate 
reader camera that utilizes Vehicle Fingerprint™ technology to capture vehicular 
attributes.  
1.14 1.14 “Flock Safety Raven™” means an audio detection device that 
provides real-time alerting to law enforcement based on programmed audio 
events such as gunshots, breaking glass, and street racing.  
1.15 1.15 “Flock Safety Sparrow™” means an infrastructure-free license 
plate reader camera for residential roadways that utilizes Vehicle Fingerprint™ 
technology to capture vehicular attributes.  
1.16 1.17 “Footage” means still images, video, audio and other data captured 
by the Flock Hardware or Agency Hardware in the course of and provided via the 
Services.  
1.17 1.18 “Hotlist(s)” means a digital file containing alphanumeric license 
plate related information pertaining to vehicles of interest, which may include 
stolen vehicles, stolen vehicle license plates, vehicles owned or associated with 
wanted or missing person(s), vehicles suspected of being involved with criminal 
or terrorist activities, and other legitimate law enforcement purposes. Hotlist also 
includes, but is not limited to, national data (i.e. NCIC) for similar categories, 
license plates associated with AMBER Alerts or Missing Persons/Vulnerable 
Adult Alerts, and includes manually entered license plate information associated 
with crimes that have occurred in any local jurisdiction. 
1.18 1.19 “Implementation Fee(s)” means the monetary fees associated with 
the Installation Services, as defined in Section 1.201.19 below. 
1.19 1.20  “Installation Services” means the services provided by Flock for 
installation of Agency Hardware and/or Flock Hardware, including any 
applicable installation of Embedded Software on Agency Hardware. 
1.20 1.21 “Non-Agency End User(s)” means any individual, entity, or 
derivative therefrom, authorized to use the Services through the Web Interface, 
under the rights granted to pursuant to the terms (or to those materially similar) of 
this Agreement. 
1.21 1.22 “Services” or “Flock Services” means the provision, via the Web 
Interface, of Flock’s software applications for automatic license plate detection, 
alerts, audio detection, searching image records, video and sharing Footage.  
1.22 1.23 “Support Services” means Monitoring Services, as defined in 
Section 2.10 below.  
1.23 1.24 “Usage Fee” means the subscription fees to be paid by the Agency 
for ongoing access to Services. 
1.24 1.25 “Web Interface” means the website(s) or application(s) through 
which Agency and its Authorized End Users can access the Services, in 
accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 
1.25 1.26 “Wing Suite” means the Flock interface which provides real-time 

access to the Flock Services, location of Flock Hardware, Agency Hardware, 

third-party cameras, live-stream video, Wing Livestream, Wing LPR, Wing 

Replay, alerts and other integrations.    

 

1.26 1.27 “Wing Livestream” means real-time video integration with third-

party cameras via the Flock interface. 

 

1.27 1.28 “Wing LPR” means software integration with third-party cameras 

utilizing Flock’s Vehicle Fingerprint Technology™ for license plate capture. 
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1.28 1.29 “Wing Replay” means enhanced situational awareness 

encompassing Footage retention, replay ability, and downloadable content from 

Hot Lists integrated from third-party cameras.  

 

1.29 1.30 “Vehicle Fingerprint™” means the unique vehicular attributes 

captured through Services such as: type, make, color, state registration, 

missing/covered plates, bumper stickers, decals, roof racks, and bike racks.   

 

 

2 2. SERVICES AND SUPPORT 

2.1 2.1 Provision of Access. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Flock 
hereby grants to Agency a non-exclusive, non-transferable right to access the 
features and functions of the Services via the Web Interface during the Term, 
solely for the Authorized End Users. The Footage will be available for Agency’s 
designated administrator, listed on the Order Form, and any Authorized End 
Users to access and download via the Web Interface for thirty (30) days.  
Authorized End Users will be required to sign up for an account and select a 
password and username (“User ID”). Flock will also provide Agency with the 
Documentation to be used in accessing and using the Services. Agency shall be 
responsible for all negligent acts and omissions of Authorized End Users, and any 
act or omission by an Authorized End User which, if undertaken by Agency, 
would constitute a breach of this Agreement, shall be deemed a breach of this 
Agreement by Agency. Agency shall undertake reasonable efforts to make all 
Authorized End Users aware of the provisions of this Agreement as applicable to 
such Authorized End User’s use of the Services and shall cause Authorized End 
Users to comply with such provisions. Flock may use the services of one or more 
third parties to deliver any part of the Services, (such as using a third party to host 
the Web Interface for cloud storage or a cell phone provider for wireless cellular 
coverage) which makes the Services available to Agency and Authorized End 
Users. Warranties provided by said third party service providers are the agency’s 
sole and exclusive remedy and Flock’s sole and exclusive liability with regard to 
such third-party services, including without limitation hosting the Web Interface. 
Agency agrees to comply with any acceptable use policies and other terms of any 
third-party service provider that are provided or otherwise made available to 
Agency from time to time.  
2.2 2.2 Embedded Software License. Subject to all terms of this 
Agreement, Flock grants Agency a limited, non-exclusive, non-transferable, non-
sublicensable (except to the Authorized End Users), revocable right to use the 
Embedded Software as installed on the Flock Hardware or Agency Hardware; in 
each case, solely as necessary for Agency to use the Services. 
2.3 2.3 Documentation License. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, 
Flock hereby grants to Agency a non-exclusive, non-transferable right and license 
to use the Documentation during the Term in connection with its use of the 
Services as contemplated herein, and under Section 2.5 below. 
2.4 2.4 Wing Suite License. Subject to all terms of this Agreement, Flock 
grants Agency a limited, non-exclusive, non-transferable, non-sublicensable 
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(except to the Authorized End Users), revocable right to use the Wing Suite 
software and interface. 
2.5 2.5 Usage Restrictions.  

2.5.1  2.5.1 Flock IP. Agency may use Flock Hardware, Agency Hardware, 
Documentation, Services, support, and Flock IP for the Permitted Purpose. 
Agency will not, and will not permit any Authorized End Users to, (i) copy or 
duplicate any of the Flock IP; (ii) decompile, disassemble, reverse engineer, or 
otherwise attempt to obtain or perceive the source code from which any software 
component of any of the Flock IP is compiled or interpreted, or apply any other 
process or procedure to derive the source code of any software included in the 
Flock IP; (iii) attempt to modify, alter, tamper with or repair any of the Flock IP, 
or attempt to create any derivative product from any of the foregoing; (iv) 
interfere or attempt to interfere in any manner with the functionality or proper 
working of any of the Flock IP; (v) remove, obscure, or alter any notice of any 
intellectual property or proprietary right appearing on or contained within any of 
the Services or Flock IP; (vi) use the Services, support, Flock Hardware, 
Documentation, or the Flock IP for anything other than the Permitted Purpose; or 
(vii) assign, sublicense, sell, resell, lease, rent, or otherwise transfer, convey, 
pledge as security, or otherwise encumber, Agency’s rights under Sections 2.1, 
2.2, 2.3, or 2.4. 

2.5.2  2.5.2. Flock Hardware. Agency understands that all Flock Hardware 
is owned exclusively by Flock, and that title to any Flock Hardware does not pass 
to Agency upon execution of this Agreement. Except for Falcon Flex products, 
which are designed for self-installation, Agency is not permitted to remove, 
reposition, re-install, tamper with, alter, adjust or otherwise take possession or 
control of Flock Hardware. Notwithstanding the notice and cure period set for in 
Section 6.3, Agency agrees and understands that in the event Agency is found to 
engage in any of the restricted actions of this Section 2.5.2, all warranties herein 
shall be null and void, and this Agreement shall be subject to immediate 
termination (without opportunity to cure) for material breach by Agency.  
2.6 2.6 Retained Rights; Ownership.  As between the Parties, subject to 
the rights granted in this Agreement, Flock and its licensors retain all right, title 
and interest in and to the Flock IP and its components, and Agency acknowledges 
that it neither owns nor acquires any additional rights in and to the foregoing not 
expressly granted by this Agreement. Agency further acknowledges that Flock 
retains the right to use the foregoing for any purpose in Flock’s sole discretion. 
There are no implied rights.  
 
2.7 2.7 Suspension. 

2.7.1 2.7.1 Service Suspension. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this 
Agreement, Flock may temporarily suspend Agency’s and any Authorized End 
User’s access to any portion or all of the Flock IP or Flock Service if Flock 
reasonably determines that (a) there is a threat or attack on any of the Flock IP by 
Agency; (b) Agency’s or any Authorized End User’s use of the Flock IP disrupts 
or poses a security risk to the Flock IP or any other customer or vendor of Flock; 
(c) Agency or any Authorized End User is/are using the Flock IP for fraudulent or 
illegal activities; or (d) Agency has violated any term of this provision, including, 
but not limited to, utilizing the Services for anything other than the Permitted 
Purpose; or (e) any unauthorized access to Flock Services through Agency's 
account (“Service Suspension”).  Flock will restore Flock Services within a 
commercially reasonable time frame once it determines that the Service 
Suspension was not caused by the direct actions of Agency. Agency shall not be 
entitled to any remedy for the Service Suspension period, including any 
reimbursement, tolling, or credit. To the extent that the Service Interruption is not 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  1", Right:  1", Outline
numbered + Level: 2 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, … +
Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0" + Indent
at:  0"



6  
4866-0844-7601, v. 4 

caused by Agency's direct actions or by the actions of parties associated with the 
Agency, the time will be tolled by the duration of the Service Interruption (for 
any continuous suspension lasting at least one full day). For example, in the event 
of a Service Interruption lasting five (5) continuous days, Customer will receive a 
credit for five (5) free days at the end of the Term. 

2.7.2 2.7.2 Service Interruption.  Services may be interrupted in the event that: (a) 
Flock’s provision of the Services to Agency or any Authorized End User is 
prohibited by applicable law; (b) any third-party services required for Services 
are interrupted; (c) if Flock reasonably believe Services are being used for 
malicious, unlawful, or otherwise unauthorized use; (d) there is a threat or attack 
on any of the Flock IP by a third party; or (e) scheduled or emergency 
maintenance (“Service Interruption”). Flock will make commercially reasonable 
efforts to provide written notice of any Service Interruption to Agency and to 
provide updates regarding resumption of access to Flock Services. Flock will use 
commercially reasonable efforts to resume providing access to the Services as 
soon as reasonably possible after the event giving rise to the Service Interruption 
is cured. Flock will have no liability for any damage, liabilities, losses (including 
any loss of data or profits), or any other consequences that Agency or any 
Authorized End User may incur as a result of a Service Interruption. Flock will 
restore Flock Services within a commercially reasonable time frame once it 
determines that the Service Interruption was not caused by the direct actions of 
Agency To the extent that the Service Interruption is not caused by Agency’s 
direct actions or by the actions of parties associated with the Agency, the 
expiration of the Term will be tolled by the duration of the Service Interruption 
(for any continuous suspension lasting at least one full day) prorated for the 
proportion of cameras on the Agency’s account that have been impacted. For 
example, in the event of a Service Interruption lasting five (5) continuous days, 
Agency will receive a credit for five (5) free days at the end of the Term. 
2.8 2.8 Installation Services.  

2.8.1 2.8.1 Designated Locations. For installation of Flock Hardware, excluding 

Falcon Flex products, prior to performing the physical installation of the Flock 

Hardware, Flock shall advise Agency on the location and positioning of the Flock 

Hardware for optimal license plate image capture, as conditions and location 

allow. Flock may consider input from Agency regarding location, position and 

angle of the Flock Hardware (“Designated Location”) and collaborate with 

Agency to design the Deployment Plan confirming the Designated Locations. 

Flock shall have final discretion on location of Flock Hardware. Flock shall have 

no liability to Agency resulting from any poor performance, functionality or 

Footage resulting from or otherwise relating to the Designated Locations or a 

delay in installation due to Agency’s delay in confirming Designated Locations, 

in ordering and/or having the Designated Location ready for installation including 

having all electrical work preinstalled and permits ready, if necessary. After 

installation, any subsequent changes to the Deployment Plan (“Reinstalls”) will 
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incur a charge for Flock’s then-current list price for Reinstalls, as listed in the 

then-current Reinstall policy (available at https://www.flocksafety.com/reinstall-

fee-schedule) and any equipment fees. For clarity, Agency will receive prior 

notice and provide approval for any such fees. These changes include but are not 

limited to re-positioning, adjusting of the mounting, re-angling, removing foliage, 

replacement, changes to heights of poles, regardless of whether the need for 

Reinstalls related to vandalism, weather, theft, lack of criminal activity in view, 

and the like. Flock shall have full discretion on decision to reinstall Flock 

Hardware. 

2.8.2 2.8.2 Agency Installation Obligations. Agency agrees to allow Flock and its 

agents reasonable access in and near the Designated Locations on Agency-owned 

property at all reasonable times upon reasonable notice for the purpose of 

performing the installation work. Although Flock Hardware is designed to utilize 

solar power, certain Designated Locations may require a reliable source of 120V 

or 240V AC power. In the event adequate solar power is not available, Agency is 

solely responsible for costs associated with providing a reliable source of 120V or 

240V AC power to Flock Hardware. Flock will provide solar options to supply 

power at each Designated Location. If Agency refuses recommended solar 

options, Agency waives any reimbursement, tolling, or credit for any suspension 

period of Flock Services due to low solar power. Additionally, Agency is solely 

responsible for (i) any permits or associated costs, and managing the permitting 

process of installation of cameras or AC power; (ii) any federal, state, or local 

taxes including property, license, privilege, sales, use, excise, gross receipts, or 

other similar taxes which may now or hereafter become applicable to, measured 

by or imposed upon or with respect to the installation of the Flock Hardware, its 

use (excluding tax exempt entities), or (iii) any other supplementary cost for 

services performed in connection with installation of the Flock Hardware, 

including but not limited to contractor licensing, engineered drawings, rental of 

specialized equipment, or vehicles, third-party personnel (i.e. Traffic Control 

Officers, Electricians, State DOT-approved poles, etc., if necessary), such costs to 

be approved by the Agency (“Agency Installation Obligations”). In the event 

that a Designated Location for Flock Hardware requires permits, Flock may 
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provide the Agency with a temporary alternate location for installation pending 

the permitting process. Once the required permits are obtained, Flock will 

relocate the Flock Hardware from the temporary alternate location to the 

permitted location at no additional cost. Without being obligated or taking any 

responsibility for the foregoing, Flock may pay and invoice related costs to 

Agency if Agency did not address them prior to the execution of this Agreement 

or a third party requires Flock to pay. Agency represents and warrants that it has, 

or shall lawfully obtain, all necessary right title and authority and hereby 

authorizes Flock to install the Flock Hardware at the Designated Locations and to 

make any necessary inspections or tests in connection with such installation.  

2.8.3 2.8.3 Flock’s Obligations. Installation of  Flock Hardware shall be installed and 

maintained in a workmanlike manner, free from any liens, and using new Flock 

Hardware, and the installation will be completed within a reasonable time from 

the time that the Designated Locations are confirmed. Flock shall repair any 

damage that it causes during installation. Flock shall maintain all Flock Hardware 

in a first-rate condition and in a manner that it can perform for its intended 

purpose during the Term. Upon removal of Flock Hardware, Flock shall restore 

the location to its original condition, ordinary wear and tear excepted. Following 

the initial installation of the Flock Hardware and any subsequent Reinstalls or 

maintenance operations, Flock’s obligation to perform installation work shall 

cease; however, for the sole purpose of validating installation, Flock will continue 

to monitor the performance of Flock Hardware for the length of the Term and 

will receive access to the Footage for a period of seven (7) business days after the 

initial installation for quality control and provide any necessary maintenance. 

Labor may be provided by Flock or a third-party. Flock is not obligated to install, 

reinstall, or provide physical maintenance to Agency Hardware. Notwithstanding 

anything to the contrary, Agency understands that Flock will not provide 

installation services for Falcon Flex products.  

2.8.4 2.8.4 Ownership of Hardware. Flock Hardware shall remain the personal 

property of Flock and will be removed within foura commercially reasonable 

time period, not to exceed six weeks after the natural expiration or termination of 

this Agreement at no additional cost to Agency. Flock Hardware shall be 
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deactivated upon the natural expiration or termination of this Agreement. Agency 

shall not perform any acts which would interfere with the retention of title of the 

Flock Hardware by Flock. Should Agency default on any payment of the Flock 

Services, Flock may remove Flock Hardware at Flock’s discretion, provided that 

it first provideprovides Agency 30 days’ notice to cure such default. Such 

removal, if made by Flock, shall not be deemed a waiver of Flock’s rights to any 

damages Flock may sustain as a result of Agency’s default and Flock shall have 

the right to enforce any other legal remedy or right.  

 

2.9 2.9 Hazardous Conditions. Unless otherwise stated in the Agreement, 

Flock’s price for its services under this Agreement does not contemplate work in 

any areas that contain hazardous materials, or other hazardous conditions, 

including, without limit, asbestos, lead, toxic or flammable substances.  In the 

event any such hazardous materials are discovered in the designated locations in 

which Flock is to perform services under this Agreement, Flock shall have the 

right to cease work immediately in the area affected until such materials are 

removed or rendered harmless.   

 

2.10 2.10 Support Services. Subject to the payment of fees, Flock shall 

monitor the performance and functionality of Flock Services and may, from time 

to time, advise Agency on changes to the Flock Services, Installation Services, or 

the Designated Locations which may improve the performance or functionality of 

the Services or may improve the quality of the Footage. The work, its timing, and 

the fees payable relating to such work shall be agreed by the Parties prior to any 

alterations to or changes of the Services or the Designated Locations 

(“Monitoring Services”). Flock will use commercially reasonable efforts to 

respond to requests for support. Flock will provide Agency with reasonable 

technical and on-site support and maintenance services (“On-Site Services”) in-

person or by email at support@flocksafety.com, at no additional 

cost.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, Agency is solely responsible for 

installation of Falcon Flex products. Agency further understands and agrees that 

Flock will not provide monitoring services or on-site services for Falcon Flex. 
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2.11 2.11 Special Terms. From time to time, Flock may offer certain special 
terms related to guarantees, service and support which are indicated in the 
proposal and on the Order Form and will become part of this Agreement, upon 
Agency’s prior written consent (“Special Terms”). To the extent that any terms of 
this Agreement are inconsistent or conflict with the Special Terms, the Special 
Terms shall control.  
2.12 2.12 Upgrades to Platform. Flock may, in its sole discretion, make any 
upgrades to system or platform that it deems necessary or useful to (i) maintain or 
enhance (a) the quality or delivery of Flock’s products or services to its agencies, 
(b) the competitive strength of, or market for, Flock’s products or services, (c) 
such platform or system’s cost efficiency or performance, or (ii) to comply with 
applicable law. Parties understand that such upgrades are necessary from time to 
time and will not materially change any terms or conditions within this 
Agreement. 

3 3. RESTRICTIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

3.1 3.1 Agency Obligations. Flock will assist Agency Authorized End 
Users in the creation of a User ID. Agency agrees to provide Flock with accurate, 
complete, and updated registration information.  Agency may not select as its 
User ID a name that Agency does not have the right to use, or another person’s 
name with the intent to impersonate that person.  Agency may not transfer its 
account to anyone else without prior written permission of Flock. Agency will not 
share its account or password with anyone and must protect the security of its 
account and password. Unless otherwise stated and defined in this Agreement, 
Agency may not designate Authorized End Users for persons who are not 
officers, employees, or agents of Agency. Authorized End Users shall only use 
Agency-issued email addresses for the creation of their User ID. Agency is 
responsible for any activity associated with its account. Agency shall be 
responsible for obtaining and maintaining any equipment and ancillary services 
needed to connect to, access or otherwise use the Services. Agency will, at its 
own expense, provide assistance to Flock, including, but not limited to, by means 
of access to, and use of, Agency facilities, as well as by means of assistance from 
Agency personnel to the limited extent any of the foregoing may be reasonably 
necessary to enable Flock to perform its obligations hereunder, including, without 
limitation, any obligations with respect to Support Services or any Installation 
Services. 
3.2 3.2 Agency Representations and Warranties. Agency represents, 
covenants, and warrants that Agency will use the Services in compliance with this 
Agreement and all applicable laws and regulations, including but not limited to 
any laws relating to the recording or sharing of video, photo, or audio content.  
Although Flock has no obligation to monitor Agency ’s use of the Services, Flock 
may do so and may prohibit any use of the Services that are in violation of the 
foregoing. 

4 4. CONFIDENTIALITY; AGENCY DATA 

4.1 4.1 Confidentiality. To the extent allowable by applicable FOIA and 
state-specific Public Records Acts, each Party (the “Receiving Party”) 
understands that the other Party (the “Disclosing Party”) has disclosed or may 
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disclose business, technical or financial information relating to the Disclosing 
Party’s business (hereinafter referred to as “Proprietary Information” of the 
Disclosing Party).  Proprietary Information of Flock includes non-public 
information regarding features, functionality and performance of the Services.  
Proprietary Information of Agency includes non-public data provided by Agency 
to Flock or collected by Flock via the Flock Hardware or Agency Hardware,  to 
enable the provision of the Services, which includes but is not limited to 
geolocation information and environmental data collected by sensors .  The 
Receiving Party agrees: (i) to take the same security precautions to protect against 
disclosure or unauthorized use of such Proprietary Information that the Party 
takes with its own proprietary information, but in no event will a Party apply less 
than reasonable precautions to protect such Proprietary Information, and (ii) not 
to use (except in performance of the Services or as otherwise permitted herein) or 
divulge to any third person any such Proprietary Information unless disclosure of 
such Proprietary Information is required by law.  Flock’s use of the Proprietary 
Information may include processing the Proprietary Information to send Agency 
alerts, or to analyze the data collected to identify motion or other events.  The 
Disclosing Party agrees that the foregoing shall not apply with respect to any 
information that the Receiving Party can document (a) is or becomes generally 
available to the public, or (b) was in its possession or known by it prior to receipt 
from the Disclosing Party, or (c) was rightfully disclosed to it without restriction 
by a third party, or (d) was independently developed without use of any 
Proprietary Information of the Disclosing Party.  Nothing in this Agreement will 
prevent the Receiving Party from disclosing the Proprietary Information pursuant 
to any judicial or governmental order, provided that the Receiving Party gives the 
Disclosing Party reasonable prior notice of such disclosure to contest such order.  
For clarity, Flock may access, use, preserve and/or disclose the Footage to law 
enforcement authorities, government officials, and/or third parties, if legally 
required to do so or if Flock has a good faith belief that such access, use, 
preservation or disclosure is reasonably necessary to: (a) comply with a legal 
process or request; (b) enforce this Agreement, including investigation of any 
potential violation thereof; (c) detect, prevent or otherwise address security, fraud 
or technical issues; or (d) protect the rights, property or safety of Flock, its users, 
a third party, or the public as required or permitted by law, including respond to 
an emergency situation. Flock may store deleted Footage in order to comply with 
certain legal obligations, but such retained Footage will not be retrievable without 
a valid court order. 
4.2 4.2 Agency Data. As between Flock and Agency, all right, title and 
interest in the Agency Data, belong to and are retained solely by Agency. Agency 
hereby grants to Flock a limited, non-exclusive, royalty-free, worldwide license 
to (i) use the Agency Data and perform all acts with respect to the Agency Data 
as may be necessary for Flock to provide the Flock Services to Agency, including 
without limitation the Support Services set forth in Section 2.10 above, and a 
non-exclusive, perpetual, irrevocable, worldwide, royalty-free, fully paid license 
to use, reproduce, modify, display, and distribute the Agency Data as a part of the 
Aggregated Data,  (ii) disclose the Agency Data (both inclusive of any Footage) 
to enable law enforcement monitoring for elected law enforcement Hotlists as 
well as provide Footage search access to law enforcement for investigative 
purposes only, and (iii) and obtain Aggregated Data as set forth below in Section 
4.5. Flock agrees that it may use the Footage generated from Flock Hardware 
within the boundaries of the Agency that is not Agency Data only: (i) to provide 
the Flock Services to Agency, including without limitation the Support Services 
set forth in Section 2.10 above; (ii) as part of the Aggregated Data; (iii) to enable 
law enforcement monitoring for elected law enforcement Hotlists as well as 
provide Footage search access to law enforcement for investigative purposes 
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only; and (iv) obtain Aggregated Data as set forth below in Section 4.5. As 
between Agency and Non-Agency End Users that have prescribed access of 
Footage to Agency, each of Agency and Non-Agency End Users will share all 
right, title and interest in the Non-Agency End User Data. This Agreement does 
not by itself make any Non-Agency End User Data the sole property or the 
Proprietary Information of Agency. Flock will automatically delete Footage older 
than thirty (30) days.  Agency has a thirty (30) day window to view, save and/or 
transmit Footage to the relevant government agency prior to its deletion. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Flock automatically deletes Wing Replay after 
seven (7) days, during which time Agency may view, save and/or transmit such 
data to the relevant government agency prior to deletion. Flock does not own 
Agency Data. Flock may not sell any Agency Data or Footage generated from 
Flock Hardware within the boundaries of the Agency. 
4.3 4.3 Agency Generated Data in Wing Suite. Parties understand that 
Flock does not own any right, title, or interest to third-party video integrated into 
the Wing Suite. Flock may provide Agency with the opportunity to post, upload, 
display, publish, distribute, transmit, broadcast, or otherwise make available on or 
submit through the Wing Suite, messages, text, illustrations, files, images, 
graphics, photos, comments, sounds, music, videos, information, content, ratings, 
reviews, data, questions, suggestions, or other information or materials produced 
by Agency. Agency shall retain whatever legally cognizable right, title, and 
interest that Agency has in Agency Generated Data. Agency understands and 
acknowledges that Flock has no obligation to monitor or enforce Agency’s 
intellectual property rights to Agency Generated Data.  To the extent legally 
permissible, Agency grants Flock a non-exclusive, perpetual, irrevocable, 
worldwide, royalty-free, fully paid license to use, reproduce, modify, display, and 
distribute the Agency Generated Data for the sole purpose of providing Flock 
Services. Flock does not own and shallmay not sell Agency Generated Data.  
4.4 4.4 Feedback. If Agency provides any suggestions, ideas, enhancement 
requests, feedback, recommendations or other information relating to the subject 
matter hereunder, Agency hereby assigns (and will cause its agents and 
representatives to assign) to Flock all right, title and interest (including 
intellectual property rights) with respect to or resulting from any of the foregoing. 
4.5 4.5 Aggregated Data. Flock shall have the right to collect, analyze, and 
anonymize Agency Data and Agency Generated Data to create Aggregated Data 
to use and perform the Services and related systems and technologies, including 
the training of machine learning algorithms. Agency hereby grants Flock a non-
exclusive, worldwide, perpetual, royalty-free right (during and after the Term 
hereof) to use and distribute such Aggregated Data to improve and enhance the 
Services and for other development, diagnostic and corrective purposes, other 
Flock offerings, and crime prevention efforts. Parties understand that the 
aforementioned license is required for continuity of Services. No rights or 
licenses are granted except as expressly set forth herein. Flock mayshall not sell 
Aggregated Data. 
1.1 4.6 No Facial Recognition.  Flock represents and warrants that it 
will not engage in any facial recognition using Agency Data or Agency 
Generated Data regardless of whether the Agency Data or Agency Generated 
Data is converted to Aggregated Data.  

5 5. PAYMENT OF FEES 

5.1  
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5.1.1 5.1.1 Software Product Fees. For Order Forms listing Wing Suite, Advanced 
Search and other software-only products, Agency will pay Flock the fees for the 
Initial Term (as described on the Order Form attached hereto) on or before the 
30th day from the date of invoice. For any Renewal Terms, Agency shall pay 
invoice on or before the 30th day from the date of renewal invoice.   

5.1.2 5.1.2 Hardware Product Fees. For Order Forms listing Falcon, Sparrow, Raven 
and Falcon Flex products, Agency will pay Flock fifty percent (50%) of the fees 
for the Initial Term as set forth on the Order Form on or before the 30th  day from 
date of invoice. Upon commencement of installation, Flock will issue an invoice 
for twenty-five percent (25%) of total fees, and Agency shall pay on or before 
30th day following date of invoice. Upon completion of installation, Flock will 
issue an invoice for the remaining balance and Agency shall pay on or before 
30th day following date of final invoice.  Flock is not obligated to commence the 
Installation Services unless and until the first payment has been made and shall 
have no liability resulting from any delay related thereto. For any Renewal 
Terms, Agency shall pay the total invoice on or before the 30th day from the date 
of renewal invoice.  
5.2 5.2 Notice of Changes to Fees. Flock reserves the right to change the 
fees or applicable charges and to institute new charges and fees on subsequent 
terms by providing sixty (60) days’ notice prior to the end of such Initial Term or 
Renewal Term (as applicable) to Agency (which may be sent by email).    
5.3 5.3 Invoicing, Late Fees; Taxes. Flock may choose to bill through an 
invoice, in which case, full payment for invoices must be received by Flock thirty 
(30) days after the receipt of invoice.  If Agency is a non-tax-exempt entity, 
Agency shall be responsible for all taxes associated with Services other than U.S. 
taxes based on Flock’s net income. If Agency believes that Flock has billed 
Agency incorrectly, Agency must contact Flock no later than sixty (60) days after 
the closing date on the first billing statement in which the error or problem 
appeared, in order to receive an adjustment or credit. Agency acknowledges and 
agrees that a failure to contact Flock within this sixty (60) day period will serve 
as a waiver of any claim Agency may have had as a result of such billing error.  

6 6. TERM AND TERMINATION 

6.1 6.1 Term. The initial term of this Agreement shall be for the period of 
time set forth on the Order Form and shall commence at the time outlined in this 
section below (the “Term”). Following the Term, unless otherwise indicated on 
the Order Form, this Agreement will automatically renew for successive renewal 
terms of the greater of one year or the length set forth on the Order Form (each, a 
“Renewal Term”) unless either Party gives the other Party notice of non-renewal 
at least thirty (30) days prior to the end of the then-current term. 
a. For Wing Suite products: the Term shall commence upon execution of 

this Agreement and continue for one (1) year, after which, the Term may be 

extended by mutual consent of the Parties, unless terminated by either Party. 

b. For Falcon and Sparrow products: the Term shall commence upon first 

installation and validation of Flock Hardware.  

c. For Raven products: the Term shall commence upon first installation 

and validation of Flock Hardware.  
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d. For Falcon Flex products: the Term shall commence upon execution of 

this Agreement.  

e. For Advanced Search products: the Term shall commence upon 

execution of this Agreement.  

6.2 Termination for Convenience. At any time during the agreed upon Term, either Party may terminate this 
Agreement for convenience. Termination for convenience of the Agreement by the Agency will be effective 
immediately.  In the event that Customer chooses to terminate this Agreement prior to the end of the Term, Customer 
understands that: 1) they shall not receive any refunds on payments already made towards the then-current Term, and 
2) they shall owe any outstanding payments for the then-current Term. 

6.2 Termination for convenience by Agency will result in a one-time 
removal fee of $500 per Flock Hardware. Termination for convenience by Flock 
will not result in any removal fees. Upon termination for convenience, a refund 
will be provided for Flock Hardware, prorated for any fees for the remaining 
Term length set forth previously. Wing Suite products and Advanced Search are 
not subject to refund for early termination. Flock will provide advanced written 
notice and remove all Flock Hardware at Flock’s own convenience, within a 
commercially reasonable period of time upon termination. Agency’s 
termination of this Agreement for Flock’s material breach of this 
Agreement shall not be considered a termination for convenience 
for the purposes of this Section 6.2. 
6.3 6.3 Termination. Notwithstanding the termination provisions in Section 
2.5.2, in the event of any material breach of this Agreement, the non-breaching 
Party may terminate this Agreement prior to the end of the Term by giving thirty 
(30) days prior written notice to the breaching Party; provided, however, that this 
Agreement will not terminate if the breaching Party has cured the breach prior to 
the expiration of such thirty (30) day period.  Either Party may terminate this 
Agreement, without notice, (i) upon the institution by or against the other Party of 
insolvency, receivership or bankruptcy proceedings, (ii) upon the other Party'’s 
making an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or (iii) upon the other Party'’s 
dissolution or ceasing to do business. Upon termination for Flock’s material 
breach, Flock will refund to Agency a pro-rata portion of the pre-paid fees for 
Services not received due to such termination. 
6.4 6.4 No-Fee Term. Flock will provide Agency with complimentary 
access to Hotlist alerts, as further described in Section 4.2 (“No-Fee Term”). In 
the event a Non-Agency End User grants Agency access to Footage and/or 
notifications from a Non-Agency End User, Agency will have access to Non-
Agency End User Footage and/or notifications until deletion, subject to a thirty 
(30) day retention policy for all products except Wing Replay, which is subject to 
a seven (7) day retention policy. Flock may, in their sole discretion, provide 
access or immediately terminate the No-Fee Term.  The No-Fee Term will 
survive the Term of this Agreement. Flock, in its sole discretion, can determine to 
impose a price per No-Fee Term upon thirty (30) days’ notice to Agency. Agency 
may terminate any No-Fee Term or access to future No-Fee Terms upon thirty 
(30) days’ notice. 
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6.5 6.5 Survival. The following Sections will survive termination:  2.5,  

2.6,  3,  4,  5,  6.4,  7.3,  7.4,  8.1,  8.2,  8.3,  8.4,  9.1 and 9.6. 

 

7 7. REMEDY; WARRANTY AND DISCLAIMER 

7.1 7.1 Remedy. Upon a malfunction or failure of Flock Hardware or 
Embedded Software (a “Defect”), Agency must notify Flock’s technical support 
as described in Section 2.10 above.  If Flock is unable to correct the Defect, Flock 
shall, or shall instruct one of its contractors to repair or replace the Flock 
Hardware or Embedded Software suffering from the Defect.  Flock reserves the 
right in their sole discretion to refuse or delay replacement or its choice of 
remedy for a Defect until after it has inspected and tested the affected Flock 
Hardware provided that such inspection and test shall occur within a 
commercially reasonable time, but no longer than seven (7) business days after 
Agency notifies the Flock of a known Defect. In the event of a Defect, Flock will 
repair or replace the defective Flock Hardware at no additional cost to Agency. 
Absent a Defect, in the event that Flock Hardware is lost, stolen, or damaged, 
Agency may request that Flock replace the Flock Hardware at the lower of (i) 
a fee according to the then-current Reinstall policy 
(https://www.flocksafety.com/reinstall-fee-
schedule)https://www.flocksafety.com/reinstall-fee-schedule) or (ii) 
$750.00. Agency shall not be required to replace subsequently lost, damaged or 
stolen Flock Hardware, however, Agency understands and agrees that 
functionality, including Footage, will be materially affected due to such 
subsequently lost, damaged or stolen Flock Hardware and that Flock will have no 
liability to Agency regarding such affected functionality nor shall the Usage Fee 
or Implementation Fees owed be impacted.  Flock is under no obligation to 
replace or repair Flock Hardware or Agency Hardware.  
7.2 7.2 Exclusions. Flock will not provide the remedy described in Section 
7.1 if Agency has misused the Flock Hardware, Agency Hardware, or Service in 
any manner. 
7.3 7.3 Warranty. Flock shall use reasonable efforts consistent with 
prevailing industry standards to maintain the Services in a manner which 
minimizes errors and interruptions in the Services and shall perform the 
Installation Services in a professional and workmanlike manner. Services may be 
temporarily unavailable for scheduled maintenance or for unscheduled 
emergency maintenance, either by Flock or by third-party providers, or because 
of other causes beyond Flock’s reasonable control, but Flock shall use reasonable 
efforts to provide advance notice in writing or by e-mail of any scheduled service 
disruption.   
7.4 7.4 Disclaimer. THE REMEDY DESCRIBED IN SECTION 7.1 
ABOVE IS AGENCY’S SOLE REMEDY, AND FLOCK’S SOLE LIABILITY, 
WITH RESPECT TO DEFECTIVE EMBEDDED SOFTWARE.  FLOCK DOES 
NOT WARRANT THAT THE SERVICES WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR 
ERROR FREE; NOR DOES IT MAKE ANY WARRANTY AS TO THE 
RESULTS THAT MAY BE OBTAINED FROM USE OF THE SERVICES.  
EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION, THE SERVICES 
ARE PROVIDED “AS IS” AND FLOCK DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, 
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, IMPLIED 
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WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT.  THIS 
DISCLAIMER OF SECTION 7.4 ONLY APPLIES TO THE EXTENT 
ALLOWED BY THE GOVERNING LAW OF THE STATE MENTIONED IN 
SECTION 9.6. 
7.5 7.5 Insurance. Flock will maintain commercial general liability policies 
with policy limits reasonably commensurate with the magnitude of Flock’s 
business risk. Certificates of Insurance can be provided upon request.   
7.6 7.6 Force Majeure. Parties are not responsible or liable for any delays 
or failures in performance from any cause beyond their control, including, but not 
limited to acts of God, changes to law or regulations, embargoes, war, terrorist 
acts, acts or omissions of third-party technology providers, riots, fires, 
earthquakes, floods, power blackouts, strikes, supply chain shortages of 
equipment or supplies, weather conditions or acts of hackers, internet service 
providers or any other third party acts or omissions. Force Majeure includes the 
novel coronavirus Covid-19 pandemic, and the potential spread of variants, which 
is ongoing as of the date of the execution of this Agreement. 

8 8. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY; NO FEE TERM; INDEMNITY 

8.1 8.1 Limitation of Liability.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO 
THE CONTRARY, FLOCK AND ITS SUPPLIERS (INCLUDING BUT NOT 
LIMITED TO ALL HARDWARE AND TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIERS), 
OFFICERS, AFFILIATES, REPRESENTATIVES, CONTRACTORS AND 
EMPLOYEES SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE WITH 
RESPECT TO ANY SUBJECT MATTER OF THIS AGREEMENT OR TERMS 
AND CONDITIONS RELATED THERETO UNDER ANY CONTRACT, 
NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, PRODUCT LIABILITY, OR OTHER 
THEORY: (A) FOR ERROR OR INTERRUPTION OF USE OR FOR LOSS OR 
INACCURACY, INCOMPLETENESS OR CORRUPTION OF DATA OR 
FOOTAGE OR COST OF PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS, 
SERVICES OR TECHNOLOGY OR LOSS OF BUSINESS; (B) FOR ANY 
INDIRECT, EXEMPLARY, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL 
DAMAGES; (C) FOR ANY MATTER BEYOND FLOCK’S ACTUAL 
KNOWLEDGE OR REASONABLE CONTROL INCLUDING REPEAT 
CRIMINAL ACTIVITY OR INABILITY TO CAPTURE FOOTAGE OR 
IDENTIFY AND/OR CORRELATE A LICENSE PLATE WITH THE FBI 
DATABASE; (D) FOR ANY PUBLIC DISCLOSURE OF PROPRIETARY 
INFORMATION MADE IN GOOD FAITH; (E) FOR CRIME PREVENTION; 
OR (F) FOR ANY AMOUNTS THAT, TOGETHER WITH AMOUNTS 
ASSOCIATED WITH ALL OTHER CLAIMS, EXCEED THE FEES PAID 
AND/OR PAYABLE BY AGENCY TO FLOCK FOR THE SERVICES 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT IN THE TWELVE (12) MONTHS PRIOR TO 
THE ACT OR OMISSION THAT GAVE RISE TO THE LIABILITY, IN EACH 
CASE, WHETHER OR NOT FLOCK HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE 
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY OF 
SECTION 8 ONLY APPLIES TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY THE 
GOVERNING LAW OF THE STATE MENTIONED IN SECTION 9.6. THIS 
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO: (I) ANY BREACH 
OF THIS AGREEMENT BY FLOCK; OR (II) THE GROSS NEGLIGENCE OR 
INTENTIONAL MISCONDUCT OF FLOCK. 
8.2 8.2 Additional No-Fee Term Requirements.  IN NO EVENT SHALL 
FLOCK’S AGGREGATE LIABILITY, IF ANY, ARISING OUT OF OR IN 
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ANY WAY RELATED TO THE COMPLIMENTARY NO-FEE TERM AS 
DESCRIBED IN SECTION 6.4 EXCEED $100, WITHOUT REGARD TO 
WHETHER SUCH CLAIM IS BASED IN CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING 
NEGLIGENCE), PRODUCT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE.  Parties 
acknowledge and agree that the essential purpose of this Section 8.2 is to allocate 
the risks under the No-Fee Term described in Section 6.4 and limit potential 
liability given the aforementioned complimentary service, which would have 
been substantially higher if Flock were to assume any further liability other than 
as set forth herein.  Flock has relied on these limitations in determining whether 
to provide the complementary No-Fee Term. The limitations set forth in this 
Section 8.2 shall not apply to claims or damages resulting from Flock’s other 
obligations under this Agreement. 
8.3 8.3 Responsibility. Each Party to this Agreement shall assume the 
responsibility and liability for the acts and omissions of its own employees, 
deputies, officers, or agents, in connection with the performance of their official 
duties under this Agreement. Each Party to this Agreement shall be liable (if at 
all) only for the torts of its own officers, agents, or employees and breach of this 
Agreement. 

9.9 MISCELLANEOUS 
9.1 Compliance With Laws. Both Parties agree to comply with all applicable 

local, state and federal laws, regulations, policies and ordinances and their 

associated record retention schedules, including responding to any subpoena 

request(s). In the event Flock is legally compelled to comply with a judicial order, 

subpoena, or government mandate, to disclose Agency Data or Agency Generated 

Data, Flock will provide Agency with notice.  

9.2  Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is found to be 

unenforceable or invalid, that provision will be limited or eliminated to the 

minimum extent necessary so that this Agreement will otherwise remain in full 

force and effect. 

9.3  Assignment. This Agreement is not assignable, transferable or sublicensable 

by either Party, without prior consent. Notwithstanding the foregoing, either Party 

may assign this Agreement, without the other Party'’s consent, (i) to any parent, 

subsidiary, or affiliate entity, or (ii) to any purchaser of all or substantially all of 

such Party'’s assets or to any successor by way of merger, consolidation or 

similar transaction.  
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9.4  Entire Agreement. This Agreement, together with the Order Form(s), the 

then-current Reinstall policy (https://www.flocksafety.com/reinstall-fee-

schedule), Deployment Plan(s), and any attached addenda are the complete and 

exclusive statement of the mutual understanding of the Parties and supersedes and 

cancels all previous written and oral agreements, communications and other 

understandings relating to the subject matter of this Agreement, and that all 

waivers and modifications must be in a writing signed by both Parties, except as 

otherwise provided herein. None of Agency’s purchase orders, authorizations or 

similar documents will alter the terms of this Agreement, and any such 

conflicting terms are expressly rejected. In the event of any conflict of terms 

found in this Agreement or any other terms and conditions, the terms of this 

Agreement shall prevail. 

9.5  Relationship. No agency, partnership, joint venture, or employment is 

created as a result of this Agreement and Agency does not have any authority of 

any kind to bind Flock in any respect whatsoever. Flock shall at all times be and 

act as an independent contractor.   

9.6 Governing Law; Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of 

the State in which the Agency is located. The Parties hereto agree that venue for 

any claims between the Parties shall be in the courts of the State of which the 

Agency is located. The Parties agree that the United Nations Convention for the 

International Sale of Goods is excluded in its entirety from this Agreement.  

9.7 Publicity. Upon prior consent from Agency, Flock shall 

nothas the right to reference orand use Agency’s name and 

trademarks, or and disclose the nature of the Services provided hereunder in 

each case in business and development and marketing efforts, including without 

limitation on Flock’s website, without the prior written permission of Agency.  
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9.8 Export. Agency may not remove or export from the United States or allow 

the export or re-export of the Flock IP or anything related thereto, or any direct 

product thereof in violation of any restrictions, laws or regulations of the United 

States Department of Commerce, the United States Department of Treasury 

Office of Foreign Assets Control, or any other United States or foreign agency or 

authority.  As defined in Federal Acquisition Regulation (“FAR”), section 2.101, 

the Services, the Flock Hardware and Documentation are “commercial items” and 

according to the Department of Defense Federal Acquisition Regulation 

(“DFAR”) section 252.2277014(a)(1) and  are deemed to be “commercial 

computer software” and “commercial computer software documentation.” Flock 

is compliant with FAR Section 889 and does not contract or do business with, use 

any equipment, system, or service that uses the enumerated banned Chinese 

telecommunication companies, equipment or services as a substantial or essential 

component of any system, or as critical technology as part of any Flock system. 

Consistent with DFAR section 227.7202 and FAR section 12.212, any use, 

modification, reproduction, release, performance, display, or disclosure of such 

commercial software or commercial software documentation by the U.S. 

Government will be governed solely by the terms of this Agreement and will be 

prohibited except to the extent expressly permitted by the terms of this 

Agreement. 

9.9 Headings. The headings are merely for organization and should not be 

construed as adding meaning to the Agreement or interpreting the associated 

sections. 

9.10 Authority. Each of the below signers of this Agreement represent that they 

understand this Agreement and have the authority to sign on behalf of and bind 

the Parties they are representing.   

9.11  Notices. All notices under this Agreement will be in writing and will be 

deemed to have been duly given when received, if personally delivered; when 
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receipt is electronically confirmed, if transmitted by email; the day after it is sent, 

if sent for next day delivery by recognized overnight delivery service; and upon 

receipt, if sent by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested.   

FLOCK NOTICES ADDRESS: 

1170 HOWELL MILL ROAD, NW SUITE 210  
ATLANTA, GA 30318 
ATTN: LEGAL DEPARTMENT  
EMAIL: legal@flocksafety.com 
 
AGENCY NOTICES ADDRESS: 

ADDRESS: 1677 Old Deerfield Road, Highland Park, IL 

60035yNoticeAddress1/ 

 

________________ 
________________ 
________________ 

ATTN: Sean Curran________________ 
EMAIL: scurran@cityhpil.comcyNoticeEmail1/_______________ 

 

Formatted: Line spacing:  Double



From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Hotlist Alerts
To: bbonev@cityhpil.com
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #04 N. Creek Dr @ Stearns School Rd SB
Date: Saturday, December 16, 2023 3:19:56 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Hotlist Alerts
To: bbonev@cityhpil.com
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: 01 Hunt Club RD @ Westbrook LN EB
Date: Saturday, December 16, 2023 5:27:10 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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From: scurran@cityhpil.com
To: michael.holub@flocksafety.com; dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
Cc: hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com; michael.hutton@flocksafety.com; dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com
Subject: RE: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
Date: Monday, December 18, 2023 8:48:01 AM

I have to create a memo on our uninstalled cameras, can you please advise what we are waiting for and a time line on
the following cameras?
 
E.g.
#100 -  Main St. at Happy Rd. (WB) IDOT Permits, APROX two months.
 
 
Not installed:
#3 - 41 & Clavey (NB)
#4 - 41 & Old mill (SB)
#5 - Sheridan / Deer Park (NB)
#06 -Green Bay / County Line (NB)
#11- Half Day (WB) from 41
#12 - Berkley @ Deerfield
#20 - Exit ramp from 41 onto Old Skokie (SB)
#21 - Half Day at Kelly (EB)
 
 

From: Michael Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 8:31 AM
To: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>
Cc: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton
<michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 
These will work- I’ve updated the DP.  The IDOT camera was shifted west just a bit to get behind the guard rail
and into enough sunlight.
 
Mike

On Dec 13, 2023, at 5:37 PM, Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> wrote:
 
Mike Holub,
 
Please look at these two updated locations - https://planner.flocksafety.com/deployment/472ba1de-
7346-4617-beb8-5c56ceeec239

Can you please confirm they will work.  We know we will miss that left hand turn lane before
Kelly for 21 and PD will get PP approval if this works on Sheridan.

Thanks,
 
On Mon, Nov 13, 2023 at 8:35 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Cam 21 (Half Day/Kelly) - Pending Property Owner Permission
Do you know if an agreement (IGA) has been completed with the Lake County Forest Preserve
District (or have they given permission for this camera) here? 
Once we have their go-ahead we can move forward with this installation
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We were already told that we have to move the camera east on Highland Park property so the target
area would be on Half Day near Landon Ln.
 

From: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 5:22 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>;
Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>
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

 
Cam 6 (Green Bay/County Line) - Pending City Approval

Unable to install in the original location due to utilities in the area
Reached out to Ron Bannon (Dir. PW) today to see if they would allow us to
install on the neighboring traffic signal instead - Pending his response

Cam 10 (Skokie Hwy Exit Ramp/Half Day) - Pending IDOT Permit Approval
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

 
Feel free to refer to your Tracker for a more detailed look at each of your Flock cameras, as well
as a link to your Deployment Plan.
 
Moving forward, I will be sending out biweekly permitting updates and will also let you know
once Cams 7 & 18 have been scheduled for installation.
Please let me know if you have any questions!
 
Thank you for your patience,
 

 

 

 
On Wed, Oct 25, 2023 at 7:41 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Hailey can we set up a time to speak today?
 

From: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 8:40 AM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 
Good Morning Sgt Curran,
 
Your Project Manager @Hailey Spessard will be able to provide you an update as soon as
possible. Please reach out if you need anything else.
 
Have a great day.

Mike Hutton 
Customer Success Manager

8476090201   flocksafety.com

 

 
 
On Tue, Sep 26, 2023 at 8:38 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Mike,
Can I please have a status on our IDOT permits?
 
Sean
 

From: Curran, Sean 
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 7:10 AM
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To: 'Mike Hutton' <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>
Subject: RE: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
 
Mike
Please confirm that HPPD is not sharing their Flock Cameras with other jurisdictions. This is our
goal to do so in the near future; I don’t want to screw anything up in the time being. We have had
ten cameras operational for a while, but six non-IDOT-permitted cameras have yet to be installed.
May I please also get a status on our IDOT permits. I would like to know how we will be credited or
charged for this year since more than half of our allocated cameras have not been in use this year.
 
Sean
 

From: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 4:31 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 
I just realized I glossed over your question so I apologize. If you are ready to sign the
contract I can send that over to you, just let me know who the contract signer will be
because it is sent via docusign.

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

 
 
 
 
On Wed, Aug 2, 2023 at 11:08 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Mike,
Is there a contract associated with the quote?
 

From: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com> 
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Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 3:08 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 
Good Afternoon Sarge,
 
I have attached the 5 year quote for your review. Once you are ready to sign it please let
me know what you would like the contract start date to be (must be prior to 12/31/2023)
and I will send over the contract for signature. If you have any questions please let Dan
and I know.
 
Have a great day,

Mike Hutton 
Customer Success Manager

8476090201   flocksafety.com

 
 App Banner Image

 
  

 

 
--

photo Hailey Spessard 
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
 

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252fwww.wtkr.com%252fnews%252fman-sentenced-to-prison-for-stealing-car-in-norfolk-as-police-try-to-crackdown%26c%3DE,1,v-v10Tk5moW7nCisF7ots5sAGYKRSBhQAYjEgX3gWu2gI4zgu0-aZ2iXjWeZ5kScsV579RaKxQENUrzpPVmxhG6RrhpkcQu8miSxWQTwCKh8iQjFGHR7rz18%26typo%3D1&source=gmail-imap&ust=1703111845000000&usg=AOvVaw1NYdShwuurg_jdStGXylHD
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://www.flocksafety.com/&source=gmail-imap&ust=1703111845000000&usg=AOvVaw1rQ2H1CYRkW28NbL4cqEnV


From: Dan Murdock
To: Curran, Sean
Cc: Michael Holub; Hailey Spessard; Mike Hutton; Danielle Mayberry
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
Date: Monday, December 18, 2023 8:57:45 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Sgt,

This is the current status of each camera.

IL - Highland Park - PD Status Secondary Status Permitting Property Type Validation Date Device Type Notes

#06 - GreenBay/County Line - (NB) Installing Sent for Scheduling Highland Park, IL City Falcon

Going to try and install on the other side of the sidewalk from original
location
City property so No permit required
Sent for scheduling!

#10 - Skokie Hwy Exit Ramp / Half Day (NB) Permitting Research IL DOT Falcon

Permitting Team working on documents required for IDOT permit
submittal
Then will submit to IDOT asap

#07 - Clavey/41 - EB In Service Highland Park, IL No permit required Falcon
#18 Clavey@Green Bay EB In Service Highland Park, IL No permit required Falcon
#9 - Deerfield/Ridge (WB) In Service Highland Park, IL City 9/23/2023 Falcon
#14 - Old Elm/41 - (EB) In Service Lake Forest, IL City 5/10/2023 Falcon
#12 Berkley @ Deerfield Exit In Service Highland Park , IL No permit required 5/11/2023 Falcon
#08 - Lake Cook/41 (EB) In Service Highland Park , IL City 5/26/2023 Falcon
#16 Skokie Valley@Lake Cook NB In Service Highland Park , IL City 5/26/2023 Falcon
#02 St. Johns@Central SB In Service Highland Park, IL City 5/11/2023 Falcon
#22 Park @ Skokie Valley (WB) In Service Highland Park , IL City 5/10/2023 Falcon
#19 Clavey @ US 41 (WB) In Service Highland Park , IL City 6/23/2023 Falcon
#09 - Deerfield/Skokie River (EB) In Service Highland Park , IL City 5/11/2023 Falcon
#15 -Green Bay@Prairie SB In Service No permit required 4/9/2023 Falcon
#17 Park@Hwy 41 EB In Service Highland Park , IL City 5/10/2023 Falcon
#01 Deerfield From US 41 (WB) In Service Highland Park, IL City 9/23/2023 Falcon

IL - Highland Park - IDOT Status Secondary Status Permitting Property Type Validation Date Device Type Notes

#21 Half Day @ Kelly (EB) Planning Waiting on 3rd Party
LAKE COUNTY FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT, IL Private property Falcon

Will need PD to get an IGA with Lake County Forest Preserve to move
forward
Or will need to move this location elsewhere

#05 - Sheridan/Deere Park (NB) Permitting Research IL DOT Falcon

Originally identified as a City Permit but now it looks like it will need
IDOT
Pending permitting team to submit permit to IDOT

#11 - Half Day/41 (WB) Permitting Submitted IL DOT Falcon Submitted to IDOT 3/24/2023

OPER sent to customer 11/2
Once IDOT has the OPER and the Bond (handled by Flock) they will
approve the permits

#03 Hwy 41@Clavey Rd NB Permitting Submitted IL DOT Falcon
#20 - Us 41 South Bound exit ramp @ Skokie Valley Permitting Submitted IL DOT Falcon

#04 Hwy 41@Old Mill SB Permitting Submitted IL DOT Falcon

On Mon, Dec 18, 2023 at 8:48 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

I have to create a memo on our uninstalled cameras, can you please advise what we are waiting for and a time line on the following cameras?

 

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
Cc: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

These will work- I’ve updated the DP.  The IDOT camera was shifted west just a bit to get behind the guard rail and into enough sunlight.

 

Mike

On Dec 13, 2023, at 5:37 PM, Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> wrote:

 

Mike Holub,

 

Please look at these two updated locations - https://planner.flocksafety.com/deployment/472ba1de-7346-4617-beb8-5c56ceeec239

Can you please confirm they will work.  We know we will miss that left hand turn lane before Kelly for 21 and PD will get PP approval if this works on Sheridan.

Thanks,

 

On Mon, Nov 13, 2023 at 8:35 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Cam 21 (Half Day/Kelly) - Pending Property Owner Permission

Do you know if an agreement (IGA) has been completed with the Lake County Forest Preserve District (or have they given permission for this camera) here? 
Once we have their go-ahead we can move forward with this installation

We were already told that we have to move the camera east on Highland Park property so the target area would be on Half Day near Landon Ln.

 

From: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 5:22 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>
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
Reached out to Ron Bannon (Dir. PW) today to see if they would allow us to install on the neighboring traffic signal instead - Pending his response

Cam 10 (Skokie Hwy Exit Ramp/Half Day) - Pending IDOT Permit Approval

Working with our permitting team to determine the status of the IDOT permit here.

 

Cams 7 & 18 - Ready for Install

Were previously on hold due to construction in the area
Pushed back over to the Field Team to get scheduled for installation - Will let you know the installation date asap

IL - Highland Park - PD

Cams 3, 4, 11 & 20 - Pending IDOT Permit Approval

OPER sent to y'all (PD) by Flock on 11/2 - Please let me know if you need that re-sent!
Once IDOT has the OPER (to be sent in by the PD) and the Bond (handled by Flock) they will approve these permits

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

Originally identified as needing a city permit but they have now confirmed that an IDOT permit will be needed instead
Working with my permitting team to get this submitted over to IDOT ASAP

 

Feel free to refer to your Tracker for a more detailed look at each of your Flock cameras, as well as a link to your Deployment Plan.

 

Moving forward, I will be sending out biweekly permitting updates and will also let you know once Cams 7 & 18 have been scheduled for installation.

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

 

Your Project Manager @Hailey Spessard will be able to provide you an update as soon as possible. Please reach out if you need anything else.

 

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

Please confirm that HPPD is not sharing their Flock Cameras with other jurisdictions. This is our goal to do so in the near future; I don’t want to screw anything up in the time being. We have had ten cameras operational for a while, but six non-IDOT-permitted cameras have yet to be installed. May I please also get a status on our IDOT permits. I would like to know how we will be credited or charged for this year since more than half of our allocated cameras have not been in use this year.

 

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

 

I just realized I glossed over your question so I apologize. If you are ready to sign the contract I can send that over to you, just let me know who the contract signer will be because it is sent via docusign.

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

 

I have attached the 5 year quote for your review. Once you are ready to sign it please let me know what you would like the contract start date to be (must be prior to 12/31/2023) and I will send over the contract for signature. If you have any questions please let Dan and I know.

 

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
To: mtolmie@cityhpil.com
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #19 Clavey @ US 41 (WB)
Date: Monday, December 18, 2023 9:23:43 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

 

 Browser

mailto:hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com
mailto:hotlist@flocksafety.com
mailto:mtolmie@cityhpil.com


From: scurran@cityhpil.com
To: dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
Cc: michael.holub@flocksafety.com; hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com; michael.hutton@flocksafety.com; dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com
Subject: RE: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
Date: Monday, December 18, 2023 10:39:28 AM

#21 Half Day @
Kelly (EB) Planning

Waiting on
3rd Party

LAKE COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
DISTRICT, IL

Private
property Falcon

Will need PD to get an IGA with Lake County Forest
Preserve to move forward
Or will need to move this location elsewhere

 
This is not happening, we were denied approval, I asked to get this moved East on City property a while ago, can I have an ETA for this along with
camera # 6
 
 

#10 - Skokie Hwy Exit Ramp / Half Day (NB) Permitting Research IL DOT Falcon
Permitting Team working on documents required for IDOT permit submittal
Then will submit to IDOT asap

#05 - Sheridan/Deere Park (NB) Permitting Research IL DOT   Falcon
Originally identified as a City Permit but now it looks like it will need IDOT
Pending permitting team to submit permit to IDOT

 
The permitting process has not started for either of the two above locations, is that correct?
 
Sean
 

From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 8:57 AM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Michael Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com>; Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton
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

IL - Highland Park -
PD Status

Secondary
Status Permitting

Property
Type

Validation
Date

Device
Type Notes

#06 - GreenBay/County
Line - (NB) Installing

Sent for
Scheduling Highland Park, IL City Falcon

Going to try and install on the
other side of the sidewalk from
original location
City property so No permit
required
Sent for scheduling!

#10 - Skokie Hwy Exit
Ramp / Half Day (NB) Permitting Research IL DOT Falcon

Permitting Team working on
documents required for IDOT
permit submittal
Then will submit to IDOT asap

#07 - Clavey/41 - EB In Service Highland Park, IL
No permit
required Falcon

#18 Clavey@Green Bay
EB In Service Highland Park, IL

No permit
required Falcon

#9 - Deerfield/Ridge
(WB) In Service Highland Park, IL City 9/23/2023 Falcon
#14 - Old Elm/41 - (EB) In Service Lake Forest, IL City 5/10/2023 Falcon
#12 Berkley @ Deerfield
Exit In Service Highland Park , IL

No permit
required 5/11/2023 Falcon

#08 - Lake Cook/41 (EB) In Service Highland Park , IL City 5/26/2023 Falcon
#16 Skokie
Valley@Lake Cook NB In Service Highland Park , IL City 5/26/2023 Falcon
#02 St. Johns@Central
SB In Service Highland Park, IL City 5/11/2023 Falcon
#22 Park @ Skokie
Valley (WB) In Service Highland Park , IL City 5/10/2023 Falcon
#19 Clavey @ US 41
(WB) In Service Highland Park , IL City 6/23/2023 Falcon
#09 - Deerfield/Skokie
River (EB) In Service Highland Park , IL City 5/11/2023 Falcon
#15 -Green Bay@Prairie
SB In Service

No permit
required 4/9/2023 Falcon

#17 Park@Hwy 41 EB In Service Highland Park , IL City 5/10/2023 Falcon
#01 Deerfield From US
41 (WB) In Service Highland Park, IL City 9/23/2023 Falcon
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IL - Highland Park -
IDOT Status

Secondary
Status Permitting

Property
Type

Validation
Date

Device
Type Notes

#21 Half Day @ Kelly
(EB) Planning

Waiting on
3rd Party

LAKE COUNTY
FOREST PRESERVE
DISTRICT, IL

Private
property Falcon

Will need PD to get an IGA with
Lake County Forest Preserve to
move forward
Or will need to move this location
elsewhere

#05 - Sheridan/Deere
Park (NB) Permitting Research IL DOT Falcon

Originally identified as a City
Permit but now it looks like it will
need IDOT
Pending permitting team to
submit permit to IDOT

#11 - Half Day/41 (WB) Permitting Submitted IL DOT Falcon

Submitted to IDOT 3/24/2023

OPER sent to customer 11/2
Once IDOT has the OPER and
the Bond (handled by Flock) they
will approve the permits

#03 Hwy 41@Clavey Rd
NB Permitting Submitted IL DOT Falcon
#20 - Us 41 South Bound
exit ramp @ Skokie
Valley Permitting Submitted IL DOT Falcon
#04 Hwy 41@Old Mill
SB Permitting Submitted IL DOT Falcon
 
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
Cc: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>;
Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 
These will work- I’ve updated the DP.  The IDOT camera was shifted west just a bit to get behind the guard rail and into enough sunlight.
 
Mike
 

On Dec 13, 2023, at 5:37 PM, Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> wrote:
 
Mike Holub,
 
Please look at these two updated locations - https://planner.flocksafety.com/deployment/472ba1de-7346-4617-beb8-
5c56ceeec239

Can you please confirm they will work.  We know we will miss that left hand turn lane before Kelly for 21 and PD will get PP
approval if this works on Sheridan.

Thanks,
 
On Mon, Nov 13, 2023 at 8:35 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Cam 21 (Half Day/Kelly) - Pending Property Owner Permission
Do you know if an agreement (IGA) has been completed with the Lake County Forest Preserve District (or have they given
permission for this camera) here? 
Once we have their go-ahead we can move forward with this installation

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTAMBWGR3DAMBQGAZDGQ2UJVJUCQJUF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-0064v000023ctmsaa4-view&c=E,1,_8EsU4_Xjhy5pWNNumFjkp4QtvEiesi7q4EP-g4DzwdeDZIEpaxZxSE5_to2CifSGXtPtR7_fCm1gs0wC6-kkAbSxfPZFX9URAgjrCFVdk8fXpxyzw,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTAMBWGR3DAMBQGAZDGQ2UJVJUCQJUF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-0064v000023ctmsaa4-view&c=E,1,_8EsU4_Xjhy5pWNNumFjkp4QtvEiesi7q4EP-g4DzwdeDZIEpaxZxSE5_to2CifSGXtPtR7_fCm1gs0wC6-kkAbSxfPZFX9URAgjrCFVdk8fXpxyzw,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTCMZRGR3DAMBQGAYDA43JLBGECQKZF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-1314v000000sixlaay-view&c=E,1,l9WucfpIRfNykNlFspxhCxODhgBTCENCwGSSAHtMOYRzNR-FlEloKZBdwdPF0dE13Ng6BnSa-Tcj_Mca4Hk5Cqv2QdO7vSnG1Ky0xcvwqrNbAwDB9-zxXA,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTCMZRGR3DAMBQGAYDA43JLBGECQKZF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-1314v000000sixlaay-view&c=E,1,l9WucfpIRfNykNlFspxhCxODhgBTCENCwGSSAHtMOYRzNR-FlEloKZBdwdPF0dE13Ng6BnSa-Tcj_Mca4Hk5Cqv2QdO7vSnG1Ky0xcvwqrNbAwDB9-zxXA,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTCMZRGR3DAMBQGAYDA43GN5EECQKRF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-1314v000000sfohaaq-view&c=E,1,5VcBkDTP1fYHDdfpfg8NWejYW_kGPhqPE8R9Yws6Mv0pTvuzKX6OoZ0HVsQOoFNbsCOIfLflI1sV10DndDLNVEfDmDN0V-k9b2FS1pq-9ZizGq6guRtpRGpy1g,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTCMZRGR3DAMBQGAYDA43GN5EECQKRF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-1314v000000sfohaaq-view&c=E,1,5VcBkDTP1fYHDdfpfg8NWejYW_kGPhqPE8R9Yws6Mv0pTvuzKX6OoZ0HVsQOoFNbsCOIfLflI1sV10DndDLNVEfDmDN0V-k9b2FS1pq-9ZizGq6guRtpRGpy1g,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTCMZRGR3DAMBQGAYDA43GN5CUCQKRF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-1314v000000sfoeaaq-view&c=E,1,pCCtmkyMgJngTQ5ZVWAKNcVaUfNm7wLRcHYCur7cZor1o6xg8UfmEbjJ8_VxJRSAMv2pfaVYXFvLgazoIsLdLu6IiApQnDvwPLpIgaKsrOVoeQ,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTCMZRGR3DAMBQGAYDA43GN5DECQKRF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-1314v000000sfofaaq-view&c=E,1,P57U2ZCVDNKzSI01Z0Mn2vRFctMoqKxeZzUIvs_B4CpW9SJfTMk6tGEWIPija7BF2R-P4ODm7ahm641KX5gVk4KuZwm2UbU9Ug1SWhA3UHqM2c9TyJ9aPzyX&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTCMZRGR3DAMBQGAYDA43GN5DECQKRF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-1314v000000sfofaaq-view&c=E,1,P57U2ZCVDNKzSI01Z0Mn2vRFctMoqKxeZzUIvs_B4CpW9SJfTMk6tGEWIPija7BF2R-P4ODm7ahm641KX5gVk4KuZwm2UbU9Ug1SWhA3UHqM2c9TyJ9aPzyX&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTCMZRGR3DAMBQGAYDA43GN5DUCQKRF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-1314v000000sfogaaq-view&c=E,1,eW-NYv6Doso9bv4vOwGCV7PcPEbB-u9baNuuc_SS6lvtdksqYfP_1ZHC4Ks-mRrACN4BJaqdivNZomsyRgcubp49nPIUK5-CC7GBaZXF1tw,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTCMZRGR3DAMBQGAYDA43GN5DUCQKRF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-1314v000000sfogaaq-view&c=E,1,eW-NYv6Doso9bv4vOwGCV7PcPEbB-u9baNuuc_SS6lvtdksqYfP_1ZHC4Ks-mRrACN4BJaqdivNZomsyRgcubp49nPIUK5-CC7GBaZXF1tw,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTCMZRGR3DAMBQGAYDA43GN5DUCQKRF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-1314v000000sfogaaq-view&c=E,1,eW-NYv6Doso9bv4vOwGCV7PcPEbB-u9baNuuc_SS6lvtdksqYfP_1ZHC4Ks-mRrACN4BJaqdivNZomsyRgcubp49nPIUK5-CC7GBaZXF1tw,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTCMZRGR3DAMBQGAYDA43GN5EUCQKRF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-1314v000000sfoiaaq-view&c=E,1,DfuQGdgc2vbsHC_DjAf_4UM0OtbtNWMGzADXmZt8yNekjiUHd0J3EefOHraCBGnBJJq3fBZLQp0QXWAxK-ZecX11EpNLpJBsgVPZUkkCnDPWdQSnTIUSPt0KZ-o,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTCMZRGR3DAMBQGAYDA43GN5EUCQKRF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-1314v000000sfoiaaq-view&c=E,1,DfuQGdgc2vbsHC_DjAf_4UM0OtbtNWMGzADXmZt8yNekjiUHd0J3EefOHraCBGnBJJq3fBZLQp0QXWAxK-ZecX11EpNLpJBsgVPZUkkCnDPWdQSnTIUSPt0KZ-o,&typo=1
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:michael.holub@flocksafety.com
mailto:dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com
mailto:michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
mailto:dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com
mailto:dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://sales.flocksafety.com/t/102869/c/b7fdf0b2-4251-4c24-9359-cc8a3bc83ae8/NB2HI4DTHIXS64DMMFXG4ZLSFZTGY33DNNZWCZTFOR4S4Y3PNUXWIZLQNRXXS3LFNZ2C6NBXGJRGCMLEMUWTOMZUGYWTINRRG4WWEZLCHAWTKYZVGZRWKZLFMMZDGOI%3D/planner-flocksafety-com-deployment-472ba1de-7346-4617-beb8-5c56ceeec239&source=gmail-imap&ust=1703111845000000&usg=AOvVaw1lYsStYW8SUsjoFJnKJxZA
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://sales.flocksafety.com/t/102869/c/b7fdf0b2-4251-4c24-9359-cc8a3bc83ae8/NB2HI4DTHIXS64DMMFXG4ZLSFZTGY33DNNZWCZTFOR4S4Y3PNUXWIZLQNRXXS3LFNZ2C6NBXGJRGCMLEMUWTOMZUGYWTINRRG4WWEZLCHAWTKYZVGZRWKZLFMMZDGOI%3D/planner-flocksafety-com-deployment-472ba1de-7346-4617-beb8-5c56ceeec239&source=gmail-imap&ust=1703111845000000&usg=AOvVaw1lYsStYW8SUsjoFJnKJxZA
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com


We were already told that we have to move the camera east on Highland Park property so the target area would be on Half Day near
Landon Ln.
 

From: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 5:22 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Danielle Mayberry
<dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>
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
Reached out to Ron Bannon (Dir. PW) today to see if they would allow us to install on the neighboring
traffic signal instead - Pending his response

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
Pushed back over to the Field Team to get scheduled for installation - Will let you know the installation
date asap

IL - Highland Park - PD
Cams 3, 4, 11 & 20 - Pending IDOT Permit Approval

OPER sent to y'all (PD) by Flock on 11/2 - Please let me know if you need that re-sent!
Once IDOT has the OPER (to be sent in by the PD) and the Bond (handled by Flock) they will approve
these permits

Cam 21 (Half Day/Kelly) - Pending Property Owner Permission
Do you know if an agreement (IGA) has been completed with the Lake County Forest Preserve District (or have
they given permission for this camera) here? 
Once we have their go-ahead we can move forward with this installation

Cam 5 (Sheridan/Deere Park) - Pending IDOT Permit
Originally identified as needing a city permit but they have now confirmed that an IDOT permit will be
needed instead
Working with my permitting team to get this submitted over to IDOT ASAP

 
Feel free to refer to your Tracker for a more detailed look at each of your Flock cameras, as well as a link to your
Deployment Plan.
 
Moving forward, I will be sending out biweekly permitting updates and will also let you know once Cams 7 & 18 have been
scheduled for installation.
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
 
Your Project Manager @Hailey Spessard will be able to provide you an update as soon as possible. Please reach out if you
need anything else.
 
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
Please confirm that HPPD is not sharing their Flock Cameras with other jurisdictions. This is our goal to do so in the near future; I
don’t want to screw anything up in the time being. We have had ten cameras operational for a while, but six non-IDOT-
permitted cameras have yet to be installed. May I please also get a status on our IDOT permits. I would like to know how we will
be credited or charged for this year since more than half of our allocated cameras have not been in use this year.
 
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
 
I just realized I glossed over your question so I apologize. If you are ready to sign the contract I can send that over to
you, just let me know who the contract signer will be because it is sent via docusign.

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
 
I have attached the 5 year quote for your review. Once you are ready to sign it please let me know what you would like
the contract start date to be (must be prior to 12/31/2023) and I will send over the contract for signature. If you have
any questions please let Dan and I know.
 
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
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From: Hailey Spessard
To: Curran, Sean
Cc: Dan Murdock; Michael Holub; Mike Hutton; Danielle Mayberry; Velo Lukic
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
Date: Monday, December 18, 2023 6:38:52 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2023-12-18 at 6.35.44 PM.png

305363_Highland Park_OPER 1051 (1).pdf
Property License Agreement.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Howdy Sir - 

My sincere apologies for the delay in getting you over this update!

Please see below - 

Cam 6  - Installing
Installation tentatively scheduled 1/2

Cam 10 & 21 - Pending IDOT Permit Submittal
Submission to IDOT est by 12/22 (EOW)
*Cam 21 is in Deerfield Jurisdiction. IDOT is going to want to know if they approve of this location before they will review the permit.
Deerfield will also need to sign the OPER/Bond paperwork to finalize the permit
Do you know if Deerfield would be willing to do that on Highland Park's behalf?

Cams 3, 4, 11 & 20 - Pending IDOT Permit Approval
OPER documents sent to PD - Once IDOT receives the OPER they will approve the permits.
Do you know if these have been signed and mailed off to Cowan Electric yet? 
My apologies if they have been, just wanted to double check!
If not, please see the instructions below (detailed instructions here) -

-Please print the attached document out Four (4) times and sign and date with pen under "Applicant Signature" 
-Mail all 4 copies to our IDOT Approved Contractor to sign as well: 
Cowan Electric
ATTN: Dawn Cowan
PO Box 5066
Elgin, IL 60121

Cam 5 (Sheridan/Deere Park (NB)) - New Location Needed - Pending PD Approval
This location was shifted to the private property location at (42.149459, -87.760626)
Do you approve of this new location? 
Once approved and we have property owner permission we can get this installed ASAP

Please let me know your thoughts on the above or if you have any questions. 
Again, my sincere apologies for the gap in communication here - I will be sending out biweekly updates moving forward to help avoid this issue
in the future!
Feel free to refer to your updated Tracker in the meantime.

Thank you for your patience,

On Mon, Dec 18, 2023 at 10:39 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

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
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Property License Agreement 
 
I, [                                       ], the owner/agent of [                                                                         ] 
(“Property”) represent and warrant that I have the authority to enter into this Property License 
Agreement (“Agreement”) and hereby grant Flock Group Inc. (“Flock Safety”) a license to install 
and maintain (“Services”) a camera or cameras (“Flock Hardware”) on the Property on behalf of 
[                                                              ](Community Name).  
 
I understand and acknowledge that Flock Hardware is the sole property of Flock Safety and, by 
signing this Agreement, represent and warrant that I shall not tamper with or attempt to gain 
access to Flock Hardware nor interfere with Services. 
 
Further, except for my own gross negligence or willful misconduct, Flock Safety shall indemnify 
me and hold me harmless from all claims, suits, or actions of every name, kind, and description, 
brought for, or on account of: (A) injuries to or death of any person resulting from Flock 
Hardware or Services, (B) damage to the Property resulting from Flock Hardware or providing 
Services during the ordinary course of business, and (C) any other loss or cost resulting from 
the performance of any work required by Flock Safety related to Flock Hardware, Services or 
payments by Customer to Flock Safety for work rendered. 
 
I understand that this Agreement is revocable by me at any time, provided that I: (1) issue Flock 
Safety thirty (30) days written notice via email to support@flocksafety.com, and (2) allow Flock 
Safety to enter the Property and safely remove all Flock Hardware from the Property without 
interference.  
 
 
Signed, 
 
Signature: 
 
Name: [                                       ]  
Address: [                                                                         ]  
Phone: [                               ] 
 
 
 





		NAME: 

		ADDRESS: 

		CUSTOMER: 

		NAME_2: 

		ADDRESS_2: 

		PHONE: 







 

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

#05 - Sheridan/Deere Park (NB) Permitting Research IL DOT  Falcon
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

 

Please look at these two updated locations - https://planner.flocksafety.com/deployment/472ba1de-7346-4617-beb8-
5c56ceeec239

Can you please confirm they will work.  We know we will miss that left hand turn lane before Kelly for 21 and PD will get PP
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

 

Feel free to refer to your Tracker for a more detailed look at each of your Flock cameras, as well as a link to your
Deployment Plan.

 

Moving forward, I will be sending out biweekly permitting updates and will also let you know once Cams 7 & 18 have been
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

 

Your Project Manager @Hailey Spessard will be able to provide you an update as soon as possible. Please reach out if you
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
any questions please let Dan and I know.

 

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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  #02 Dempster @ Potter (EB)
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 1:17:24 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

 Browser
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From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Hotlist Alerts
To: bbonev@cityhpil.com
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:  TEMP 09 - Dempster/Grace (EB)
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 1:18:50 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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From: scurran@cityhpil.com
To: hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com
Cc: dan.murdock@flocksafety.com; michael.holub@flocksafety.com; michael.hutton@flocksafety.com; dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com; velo.lukic@flocksafety.com
Subject: RE: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 7:41:41 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Please see my comments below, can I please speak to someone today any time between 9AM and 1PM
 
Sean
 

From: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 6:38 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Michael Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>;
Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>
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
Do you know if Deerfield would be willing to do that on Highland Park's behalf? *Neither of these are anywhere near
Deerfield
 

Cams 3, 4, 11 & 20 - Pending IDOT Permit Approval

OPER documents sent to PD - Once IDOT receives the OPER they will approve the permits.
Do you know if these have been signed and mailed off to Cowan Electric yet? Yes, these were sent approximately two
weeks ago

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

Once approved and we have property owner permission we can get this installed ASAP * I was asked to get permission from
The Village of Glencoe for this camera which I did in March, Can we install it further South in
Glencoe?
 

mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com
mailto:dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
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mailto:velo.lukic@flocksafety.com
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1oYX2ZczN78yP0nXnLoF1cOX7pUHMWJfsBmUeQHR6hNo/edit






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
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From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock
To: acumba@cityhpil.com
Subject: Account Reset Requested
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 8:43:52 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Hello Andrew Cumba,

Your Flock password for account:  has been reset as per your request.

Please click here to reset your password.

This link will expire in 24 hours.

If you did not request this, please ignore this email.

Thanks,
Flock

mailto:hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com
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mailto:acumba@cityhpil.com
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From: Google Calendar on behalf of Dan Murdock
To: scurran@cityhpil.com; Hailey Spessard; Mike Holub
Subject: Invitation: Highland Park/Flock - Review @ Tue Dec 19, 2023 11:30am - 11:50am (CST) (scurran@cityhpil.com)
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 8:46:12 AM
Attachments: attachment.ics

invite.ics

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

If the time is not suitable for you, click here to reschedule the meeting

When
)Tuesday Dec 19, 2023 ⋅ 11:30am – 11:50am (Central Time - Chicago

Guests
organizer - Dan Murdock
Hailey Spessard
Mike Holub
scurran@cityhpil.com

View all guest info

scurran@cityhpil.com Reply for

More options YesNoMaybe

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email because you are an attendee on the event. To stop receiving future updates for this
event, decline this event.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer, be added to the guest
list, invite others regardless of their own invitation status, or modify your RSVP. Learn more
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BEGIN:VCALENDAR

PRODID:-//Google Inc//Google Calendar 70.9054//EN

VERSION:2.0

CALSCALE:GREGORIAN

METHOD:REQUEST

BEGIN:VTIMEZONE

TZID:America/Chicago

X-LIC-LOCATION:America/Chicago

BEGIN:DAYLIGHT

TZOFFSETFROM:-0600

TZOFFSETTO:-0500

TZNAME:CDT

DTSTART:19700308T020000

RRULE:FREQ=YEARLY;BYDAY=2SU;BYMONTH=3

END:DAYLIGHT

BEGIN:STANDARD

TZOFFSETFROM:-0500

TZOFFSETTO:-0600

TZNAME:CST

DTSTART:19701101T020000

RRULE:FREQ=YEARLY;BYDAY=1SU;BYMONTH=11

END:STANDARD

END:VTIMEZONE

BEGIN:VEVENT

DTSTART;TZID=America/Chicago:20231219T113000

DTEND;TZID=America/Chicago:20231219T115000

DTSTAMP:20231219T144605Z

ORGANIZER;CN=Dan Murdock:mailto:dan.murdock@flocksafety.com

UID:7mjb8oqmlkphqtp0kbk2q0qvj4@google.com

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION;RSVP=

 TRUE;CN=Hailey Spessard;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:hailey.spessard@flocksafety.

 com

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION;RSVP=

 TRUE;CN=Mike Holub;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:michael.holub@flocksafety.com

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION;RSVP=

 TRUE;CN=scurran@cityhpil.com;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=ACCEPTED;RSVP=TRUE

 ;CN=Dan Murdock;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:dan.murdock@flocksafety.com

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-OWNERAPPTID:1042402819

CREATED:20231219T144604Z

DESCRIPTION:[EXTERNAL EMAIL]\n\nHighland Park/Flock - Review\nIf the time i

 s not suitable for you\, click here to reschedule the meeting\n\nIf the ti

 me is not suitable for you\, click here<https://www.google.com/url?q=https

 %3A%2F%2Fmeetings.salesloft.com%2Fflocksafety%2Fdanmurdock%3Freschedule_gu

 id%3D8500850b-6fc4-4a64-b230-f6f0c0b4d4ed&sa=D&source=calendar&usd=2&usg=A

 OvVaw071qe2zp_5dMW-hnVC3k0s> to reschedule the meeting\n\n\n\nWhen\n\nTues

 day Dec 19\, 2023 ⋅ 11:30am – 11:50am (Central Time - Chicago)\n\nGues

 ts\n\nDan Murdock<mailto:dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> - organizer\nHailey 

 Spessard<mailto:hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>\nMike Holub<mailto:michae

 l.holub@flocksafety.com>\nscurran@cityhpil.com<mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com

 >\nView all guest info<https://calendar.google.com/calendar/event?action=V

 IEW&eid=N21qYjhvcW1sa3BocXRwMGtiazJxMHF2ajQgc2N1cnJhbkBjaXR5aHBpbC5jb20&to

 k=MjcjZGFuLm11cmRvY2tAZmxvY2tzYWZldHkuY29tNWIwMTVjOGYyNGJjMjNmMjk5M2Q4MjVm

 MTU5YzgyM2UyZDMwZWQ3ZQ&ctz=America%2FChicago&hl=en&es=0>\n\nReply for scur

 ran@cityhpil.com<mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com>\n\n<https://calendar.google.

 com/calendar/event?action=RESPOND&eid=N21qYjhvcW1sa3BocXRwMGtiazJxMHF2ajQg

 c2N1cnJhbkBjaXR5aHBpbC5jb20&rst=1&tok=MjcjZGFuLm11cmRvY2tAZmxvY2tzYWZldHku

 Y29tNWIwMTVjOGYyNGJjMjNmMjk5M2Q4MjVmMTU5YzgyM2UyZDMwZWQ3ZQ&ctz=America%2FC

 hicago&hl=en&es=0>\nYes\n        <https://calendar.google.com/calendar/eve

 nt?action=RESPOND&eid=N21qYjhvcW1sa3BocXRwMGtiazJxMHF2ajQgc2N1cnJhbkBjaXR5

 aHBpbC5jb20&rst=2&tok=MjcjZGFuLm11cmRvY2tAZmxvY2tzYWZldHkuY29tNWIwMTVjOGYy

 NGJjMjNmMjk5M2Q4MjVmMTU5YzgyM2UyZDMwZWQ3ZQ&ctz=America%2FChicago&hl=en&es=

 0>\nNo\n        <https://calendar.google.com/calendar/event?action=RESPOND

 &eid=N21qYjhvcW1sa3BocXRwMGtiazJxMHF2ajQgc2N1cnJhbkBjaXR5aHBpbC5jb20&rst=3

 &tok=MjcjZGFuLm11cmRvY2tAZmxvY2tzYWZldHkuY29tNWIwMTVjOGYyNGJjMjNmMjk5M2Q4M

 jVmMTU5YzgyM2UyZDMwZWQ3ZQ&ctz=America%2FChicago&hl=en&es=0>\nMaybe\n\n<htt

 ps://calendar.google.com/calendar/event?action=VIEW&eid=N21qYjhvcW1sa3BocX

 RwMGtiazJxMHF2ajQgc2N1cnJhbkBjaXR5aHBpbC5jb20&tok=MjcjZGFuLm11cmRvY2tAZmxv

 Y2tzYWZldHkuY29tNWIwMTVjOGYyNGJjMjNmMjk5M2Q4MjVmMTU5YzgyM2UyZDMwZWQ3ZQ&ctz

 =America%2FChicago&hl=en&es=0>\nMore options\n\n\n\n\n\nInvitation from Go

 ogle Calendar<https://calendar.google.com/calendar/>\n\nYou are receiving 

 this email because you are an attendee on the event. To stop receiving fut

 ure updates for this event\, decline this event.\n\nForwarding this invita

 tion could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer\, be ad

 ded to the guest list\, invite others regardless of their own invitation s

 tatus\, or modify your RSVP. Learn more<https://support.google.com/calenda

 r/answer/37135#forwarding>\n\n\n

LAST-MODIFIED:20231219T144604Z

LOCATION:

SEQUENCE:0

STATUS:CONFIRMED

SUMMARY:Highland Park/Flock - Review

TRANSP:OPAQUE

BEGIN:VALARM

ACTION:DISPLAY

DESCRIPTION:This is an event reminder

TRIGGER:-PT6M

END:VALARM

END:VEVENT

END:VCALENDAR


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

RRULE:FREQ=YEARLY;BYMONTH=3;BYDAY=2SU

END:DAYLIGHT

BEGIN:STANDARD

TZOFFSETFROM:-0500

TZOFFSETTO:-0600

TZNAME:CST

DTSTART:19701101T020000

RRULE:FREQ=YEARLY;BYMONTH=11;BYDAY=1SU

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

 TRUE;CN=Hailey Spessard;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:hailey.spessard@flocksafety.c

 om

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

DESCRIPTION:If the time is not suitable for you\, <a href="https://meetings

 .salesloft.com/flocksafety/danmurdock?reschedule_guid=8500850b-6fc4-4a64-b2

 30-f6f0c0b4d4ed">click here</a> to reschedule the meeting<br/><br/><div><br

 ></div>

LAST-MODIFIED:20231219T144604Z

LOCATION:

SEQUENCE:0

STATUS:CONFIRMED

SUMMARY:Highland Park/Flock - Review

TRANSP:OPAQUE

BEGIN:VALARM

ACTION:DISPLAY

DESCRIPTION:This is an event reminder

TRIGGER:-P0DT0H6M0S

END:VALARM

END:VEVENT

END:VCALENDAR





From: Dan Murdock
To: Curran, Sean
Cc: Hailey Spessard; Michael Holub; Mike Hutton; Danielle Mayberry; Velo Lukic
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 8:47:06 AM
Attachments: image001.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Sgt,

I just sent you a Meeting invite that multiple people from Flock will be at.

Regards,

On Tue, Dec 19, 2023 at 7:41 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

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

tel:8476090201
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
Subject: Accepted: Invitation: Highland Park/Flock - Review @ Tue Dec 19, 2023 11:30am - 11:50am (CST)

(scurran@cityhpil.com)
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 9:03:38 AM
Attachments: attachment.ics
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mailto:dan.murdock@flocksafety.com

BEGIN:VCALENDAR

METHOD:REPLY

PRODID:Microsoft Exchange Server 2010

VERSION:2.0

BEGIN:VTIMEZONE

TZID:America/Chicago

BEGIN:STANDARD

DTSTART:16010101T020000

TZOFFSETFROM:-0500

TZOFFSETTO:-0600

RRULE:FREQ=YEARLY;INTERVAL=1;BYDAY=1SU;BYMONTH=11

END:STANDARD

BEGIN:DAYLIGHT

DTSTART:16010101T020000

TZOFFSETFROM:-0600

TZOFFSETTO:-0500

RRULE:FREQ=YEARLY;INTERVAL=1;BYDAY=2SU;BYMONTH=3

END:DAYLIGHT

END:VTIMEZONE

BEGIN:VEVENT

ATTENDEE;PARTSTAT=ACCEPTED:MAILTO:scurran@cityhpil.com

COMMENT;LANGUAGE=en-US:\n

UID:7mjb8oqmlkphqtp0kbk2q0qvj4@google.com

SUMMARY;LANGUAGE=en-US:Accepted: Invitation: Highland Park/Flock - Review @

  Tue Dec 19\, 2023 11:30am - 11:50am (CST) (scurran@cityhpil.com)

DTSTART;TZID=America/Chicago:20231219T113000

DTEND;TZID=America/Chicago:20231219T115000

CLASS:PUBLIC

PRIORITY:5

DTSTAMP:20231219T150336Z

TRANSP:OPAQUE

STATUS:CONFIRMED

SEQUENCE:0

LOCATION;LANGUAGE=en-US:

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-APPT-SEQUENCE:0

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-OWNERAPPTID:1042402819

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-BUSYSTATUS:BUSY

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-INTENDEDSTATUS:BUSY

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-ALLDAYEVENT:FALSE

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-IMPORTANCE:1

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-INSTTYPE:0

X-MICROSOFT-DONOTFORWARDMEETING:FALSE

X-MICROSOFT-DISALLOW-COUNTER:FALSE

END:VEVENT

END:VCALENDAR





From: Google Calendar on behalf of Dan Murdock
To: scurran@cityhpil.com; Hailey Spessard; Mike Holub
Subject: Updated invitation: Highland Park/Flock - Review @ Tue Dec 19, 2023 11:30am - 11:50am (CST)

(scurran@cityhpil.com)
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 9:27:01 AM
Attachments: attachment.ics

invite.ics

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

This event has been updated
Changed: conferencing

Join Gong Meeting
us-5372.join.gong.io/flock-
safet...
ID: 3757979255466555484
Joining notes
Click the link to enter the
meeting or view dial-in options

If the time is not suitable for you, click here to
reschedule the meeting

When
Tuesday Dec 19, 2023 ⋅ 11:30am – 11:50am
(Central Time - Chicago)

Guests
Dan Murdock - organizer
Hailey Spessard
Mike Holub
scurran@cityhpil.com

View all guest info

Reply for scurran@cityhpil.com

Yes No Maybe

More options

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email because you are an attendee on the event. To stop receiving future updates for
this event, decline this event.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer, be added to the
guest list, invite others regardless of their own invitation status, or modify your RSVP. Learn more

mailto:calendar-notification@google.com
mailto:dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com
mailto:michael.holub@flocksafety.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fus-5372.join.gong.io%2fflock-safety%2fdan.murdock%2f3757979255466555484&c=E,1,5aZTbX_EtiCS1SeR4YAJAbsOPAo4687K-DPDuGnnvgKt0FhA9LPip759BRLwRDgug6hk8lWpw9XdSNVPJSL1a0m_enlXnVTS23U75hlzcv_rkiXgEw,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fus-5372.join.gong.io%2fflock-safety%2fdan.murdock%2f3757979255466555484&c=E,1,diV6HdMWUW0qxjY2F0hUa7oO3KQtHYc-soQF70EWXdU27wtfOETJdld5APggxvi2lgFLMoHw9mY4BnoBPsh76Bd4L6y5u57NQy8h0T-LYOnkNQ,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fus-5372.join.gong.io%2fflock-safety%2fdan.murdock%2f3757979255466555484&c=E,1,diV6HdMWUW0qxjY2F0hUa7oO3KQtHYc-soQF70EWXdU27wtfOETJdld5APggxvi2lgFLMoHw9mY4BnoBPsh76Bd4L6y5u57NQy8h0T-LYOnkNQ,,&typo=1
https://www.google.com/url?q=https%3A%2F%2Fmeetings.salesloft.com%2Fflocksafety%2Fdanmurdock%3Freschedule_guid%3D8500850b-6fc4-4a64-b230-f6f0c0b4d4ed&sa=D&source=calendar&usd=2&usg=AOvVaw071qe2zp_5dMW-hnVC3k0s
mailto:dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
mailto:hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com
mailto:michael.holub@flocksafety.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/event?action=VIEW&eid=N21qYjhvcW1sa3BocXRwMGtiazJxMHF2ajQgc2N1cnJhbkBjaXR5aHBpbC5jb20&tok=MjcjZGFuLm11cmRvY2tAZmxvY2tzYWZldHkuY29tNWIwMTVjOGYyNGJjMjNmMjk5M2Q4MjVmMTU5YzgyM2UyZDMwZWQ3ZQ&ctz=America%2FChicago&hl=en&es=0
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/event?action=RESPOND&eid=N21qYjhvcW1sa3BocXRwMGtiazJxMHF2ajQgc2N1cnJhbkBjaXR5aHBpbC5jb20&rst=1&tok=MjcjZGFuLm11cmRvY2tAZmxvY2tzYWZldHkuY29tNWIwMTVjOGYyNGJjMjNmMjk5M2Q4MjVmMTU5YzgyM2UyZDMwZWQ3ZQ&ctz=America%2FChicago&hl=en&es=0
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/event?action=RESPOND&eid=N21qYjhvcW1sa3BocXRwMGtiazJxMHF2ajQgc2N1cnJhbkBjaXR5aHBpbC5jb20&rst=2&tok=MjcjZGFuLm11cmRvY2tAZmxvY2tzYWZldHkuY29tNWIwMTVjOGYyNGJjMjNmMjk5M2Q4MjVmMTU5YzgyM2UyZDMwZWQ3ZQ&ctz=America%2FChicago&hl=en&es=0
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/event?action=RESPOND&eid=N21qYjhvcW1sa3BocXRwMGtiazJxMHF2ajQgc2N1cnJhbkBjaXR5aHBpbC5jb20&rst=3&tok=MjcjZGFuLm11cmRvY2tAZmxvY2tzYWZldHkuY29tNWIwMTVjOGYyNGJjMjNmMjk5M2Q4MjVmMTU5YzgyM2UyZDMwZWQ3ZQ&ctz=America%2FChicago&hl=en&es=0
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/event?action=VIEW&eid=N21qYjhvcW1sa3BocXRwMGtiazJxMHF2ajQgc2N1cnJhbkBjaXR5aHBpbC5jb20&tok=MjcjZGFuLm11cmRvY2tAZmxvY2tzYWZldHkuY29tNWIwMTVjOGYyNGJjMjNmMjk5M2Q4MjVmMTU5YzgyM2UyZDMwZWQ3ZQ&ctz=America%2FChicago&hl=en&es=0
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/
https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding

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

DTSTAMP:20231219T152656Z

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

 ;CN=scurran@cityhpil.com;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com

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

 s not suitable for you\, click here to reschedule the meeting\n\nThis even

 t has been updated\nChanged: conferencing\n\n\nJoin Gong Meeting<https://l

 inkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fus-5372.join.gong.io%2fflock-sa

 fety%2fdan.murdock%2f3757979255466555484&c=E\,1\,5aZTbX_EtiCS1SeR4YAJAbsOP

 Ao4687K-DPDuGnnvgKt0FhA9LPip759BRLwRDgug6hk8lWpw9XdSNVPJSL1a0m_enlXnVTS23U

 75hlzcv_rkiXgEw\,\,&typo=1>\nus-5372.join.gong.io/flock-safet...<https://l

 inkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fus-5372.join.gong.io%2fflock-sa

 fety%2fdan.murdock%2f3757979255466555484&c=E\,1\,diV6HdMWUW0qxjY2F0hUa7oO3

 KQtHYc-soQF70EWXdU27wtfOETJdld5APggxvi2lgFLMoHw9mY4BnoBPsh76Bd4L6y5u57NQy8

 h0T-LYOnkNQ\,\,&typo=1>\nID: 3757979255466555484\nJoining notes\n\nClick t

 he link to enter the meeting or view dial-in options\n\n\nIf the time is n

 ot suitable for you\, click here<https://www.google.com/url?q=https%3A%2F%

 2Fmeetings.salesloft.com%2Fflocksafety%2Fdanmurdock%3Freschedule_guid%3D85

 00850b-6fc4-4a64-b230-f6f0c0b4d4ed&sa=D&source=calendar&usd=2&usg=AOvVaw07

 1qe2zp_5dMW-hnVC3k0s> to reschedule the meeting\n\n\n\nWhen\n\nTuesday Dec

  19\, 2023 ⋅ 11:30am – 11:50am (Central Time - Chicago)\n\nGuests\n\nD

 an Murdock<mailto:dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> - organizer\nHailey Spessar

 d<mailto:hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>\nMike Holub<mailto:michael.holub

 @flocksafety.com>\nscurran@cityhpil.com<mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com>\nView

  all guest info<https://calendar.google.com/calendar/event?action=VIEW&eid

 =N21qYjhvcW1sa3BocXRwMGtiazJxMHF2ajQgc2N1cnJhbkBjaXR5aHBpbC5jb20&tok=MjcjZ

 GFuLm11cmRvY2tAZmxvY2tzYWZldHkuY29tNWIwMTVjOGYyNGJjMjNmMjk5M2Q4MjVmMTU5Yzg

 yM2UyZDMwZWQ3ZQ&ctz=America%2FChicago&hl=en&es=0>\n\nReply for scurran@cit

 yhpil.com<mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com>\n\n<https://calendar.google.com/cal

 endar/event?action=RESPOND&eid=N21qYjhvcW1sa3BocXRwMGtiazJxMHF2ajQgc2N1cnJ

 hbkBjaXR5aHBpbC5jb20&rst=1&tok=MjcjZGFuLm11cmRvY2tAZmxvY2tzYWZldHkuY29tNWI

 wMTVjOGYyNGJjMjNmMjk5M2Q4MjVmMTU5YzgyM2UyZDMwZWQ3ZQ&ctz=America%2FChicago&

 hl=en&es=0>\nYes\n        <https://calendar.google.com/calendar/event?acti

 on=RESPOND&eid=N21qYjhvcW1sa3BocXRwMGtiazJxMHF2ajQgc2N1cnJhbkBjaXR5aHBpbC5

 jb20&rst=2&tok=MjcjZGFuLm11cmRvY2tAZmxvY2tzYWZldHkuY29tNWIwMTVjOGYyNGJjMjN

 mMjk5M2Q4MjVmMTU5YzgyM2UyZDMwZWQ3ZQ&ctz=America%2FChicago&hl=en&es=0>\nNo\

 n        <https://calendar.google.com/calendar/event?action=RESPOND&eid=N2

 1qYjhvcW1sa3BocXRwMGtiazJxMHF2ajQgc2N1cnJhbkBjaXR5aHBpbC5jb20&rst=3&tok=Mj

 cjZGFuLm11cmRvY2tAZmxvY2tzYWZldHkuY29tNWIwMTVjOGYyNGJjMjNmMjk5M2Q4MjVmMTU5

 YzgyM2UyZDMwZWQ3ZQ&ctz=America%2FChicago&hl=en&es=0>\nMaybe\n\n<https://ca

 lendar.google.com/calendar/event?action=VIEW&eid=N21qYjhvcW1sa3BocXRwMGtia

 zJxMHF2ajQgc2N1cnJhbkBjaXR5aHBpbC5jb20&tok=MjcjZGFuLm11cmRvY2tAZmxvY2tzYWZ

 ldHkuY29tNWIwMTVjOGYyNGJjMjNmMjk5M2Q4MjVmMTU5YzgyM2UyZDMwZWQ3ZQ&ctz=Americ

 a%2FChicago&hl=en&es=0>\nMore options\n\n\n\n\n\nInvitation from Google Ca

 lendar<https://calendar.google.com/calendar/>\n\nYou are receiving this em

 ail because you are an attendee on the event. To stop receiving future upd

 ates for this event\, decline this event.\n\nForwarding this invitation co

 uld allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer\, be added to 

 the guest list\, invite others regardless of their own invitation status\,

  or modify your RSVP. Learn more<https://support.google.com/calendar/answe

 r/37135#forwarding>\n\n\n

LAST-MODIFIED:20231219T152655Z

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

 ></div>\n\n-::~:~::~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:

 ~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~::~:~::-\nJoin Gong Meeting\nhttps://us-5372.join.gong.io/fl

 ock-safety/dan.murdock/3757979255466555484 (ID: 3757979255466555484)\n\nCli

 ck the link to enter the meeting or view dial-in options\n\nPlease do not e

 dit this section.\n-::~:~::~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:

 ~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~::~:~::-

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
To: Flock Safety Support; Mike Hutton; Curran, Sean
Subject: Highland Park IL - Sharing Lake Forest IL
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 12:00:28 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Support,

Highland Park Reached out and said that Lake Forest IL accepted their sharing request but can
not see it in their network.

Can you please take a look.

-- 

Dan Murdock 
Territory Sales Manager

 3124153858    flocksafety.com

App Banner Image
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mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
tel:3124153858
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fflocksafety.com%3futm_campaign%3dEmailSignature%26utm_source%3dLETSM%26utm_medium%3dWisestamp&c=E,1,_-dIe5Jj1UVo0-QvqlkmPITZdQtse9Nw995wYlD5bgjzMQX_tBqAsk2RnJ4mb13u-jETheaKiRbSbbZexmHaXaPxTtCplivnIuL5sxgXTA,,&typo=1
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From: Flock Safety Support
To: dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
Cc: scurran@cityhpil.com; michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
Subject: RE: Highland Park IL - Sharing Lake Forest IL
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 12:06:30 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Hi there,

Lake Forest is sharing with Highland Park and the network has been added to all of their roles.
I recommend having them clear their browser's cache and cookies + ensure they're using a
Google Chrome browser. If you take those steps and still do not see the network available for
Search and Hot List, please let me know.

Have a nice day,
Brittnie

--------------- Original Message ---------------
From: Dan Murdock [dan.murdock@flocksafety.com]
Sent: 12/19/2023, 11:00 AM
To: scurran@cityhpil.com; support@flocksafety.com; michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
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

 

https://www.linkedin.com/company/flock-safety
https://www.instagram.com/flocksafety/
https://www.facebook.com/flocksafety
https://www.youtube.com/c/FlockSafety
mailto:support@flocksafety.com
mailto:dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fflocksafety.com%3futm_campaign%3dEmailSignature%26utm_source%3dLETSM%26utm_medium%3dWisestamp&c=E,1,pjVhRjBnRjDKRp0h_mfj9TIjN8DRSU9gN2rO_72xnZVdixbMHzmYpTvGxa35fCO3tlKi_KhiJASOdc53ZPknfcojjZZeszmw7TrTF9ovytWhh0UABA,,&typo=1


App Banner Image

 

 

--
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
support+unsubscribe@flocksafety.com.

thread::JT8NTTB2KOamt1Q2GrkiOw4::

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.flocksafety.com%2fresources%2fgwinnett-county-pd-uses-flock-lpr-to-reduce-and-solve-crime-across-diverse-roadways%3futm_campaign%3dGwinnettCountyCaseStudy08Dec20%26utm_source%3dWisestamp%26utm_medium%3dLETSM&c=E,1,cg-c0sfyw-Vppjv1a_T4szkSx22ZzebrXJKJBzhRj0v_R2jhzFL3kyN0OSeUWtCUmkYJBGzd7mbzHiimbXmF0ZSUskX-oIzXiKj0KsSOMDurAkQ,&typo=1
mailto:support+unsubscribe@flocksafety.com


From: scurran@cityhpil.com
To: support@flocksafety.com; dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
Cc: michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
Subject: RE: Highland Park IL - Sharing Lake Forest IL
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 12:24:14 PM

Lake Forest is  in our network but we don’t see their cameras in mapping.
 
 

From: Flock Safety Support <support@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 12:06 PM
To: dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
Cc: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: 19 Clavey @ US 41 (WB)
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 12:32:44 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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From: Flock Safety Support
To: scurran@cityhpil.com
Cc: dan.murdock@flocksafety.com; michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
Subject: RE: Highland Park IL - Sharing Lake Forest IL
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 12:33:06 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

If you're not seeing their network on your map after the basic troubleshooting steps, would
you mind sending me a screenshot of your map? I'm also more than happy to hop on a call to
remotely join your session if that's easier.

Have a nice day,
Brittnie

--------------- Original Message ---------------
From: Curran, Sean [scurran@cityhpil.com]
Sent: 12/19/2023, 11:24 AM
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
To: support@flocksafety.com
Cc: dan.murdock@flocksafety.com; michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
Subject: RE: Highland Park IL - Sharing Lake Forest IL
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 12:53:45 PM

 
No cameras show up in LF on mapping
 
 
 
 

From: Flock Safety Support <support@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 12:33 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Cc: dan.murdock@flocksafety.com; michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
Subject: RE: Highland Park IL - Sharing Lake Forest IL
 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 
If you're not seeing their network on your map after the basic troubleshooting steps, would you mind sending me a screenshot of your map? I'm also more than happy to hop on a call to remotely join your session if that's easier.

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

Lake Forest is sharing with Highland Park and the network has been added to all of their roles. I recommend having them clear their browser's cache and cookies + ensure they're using a Google Chrome browser. If you take those steps and still do not see the network available for Search and Hot List, please let me know.

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
 
Highland Park Reached out and said that Lake Forest IL accepted their sharing request but can not see it in their network.
 
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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: 22 #09 - Deerfield/Skokie River (EB)
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 1:09:57 PM

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
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 1:10:10 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Would you mind looking at the Camera Map on the "Search" and "Alert" tabs and letting me know if they appear there?

--------------- Original Message ---------------
From: Curran, Sean [scurran@cityhpil.com]
Sent: 12/19/2023, 11:53 AM
To: support@flocksafety.com
Cc: michael.hutton@flocksafety.com; dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
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
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 1:19:57 PM

Shows 4 in LF under Search and 0 under alerts
 

From: Flock Safety Support <support@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 1:10 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 2:40:11 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Would you be available to hop on a call around 3:30 MST?

--------------- Original Message ---------------
From: Curran, Sean [scurran@cityhpil.com]
Sent: 12/19/2023, 12:19 PM
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

3124153858   flocksafety.com
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From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock Safety
To: gcameron@cityhpil.com
Subject: Camera Access Request from Franklin Park IL PD
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 6:25:54 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

 

 

 

The Officers at the Franklin Park Police Department would like

to connect to your cameras so we can efficiently investigate

crimes that have occurred in your area. If you have any

questions feel free to reach out to us at tmorin@vofp.com.

Thank you.

Franklin Park IL PD has requested access to Highland Park IL PD’s Flock Safety
camera footage. In order for Franklin Park IL PD to view your footage, you must
grant them access. To grant access, please follow these instructions: 

1. Open the Devices tab in Admin
2. Click on the Share button on the upper right corner
3. In the Cameras to Share dropdown, select the network you would like to share
4. In the Share with dropdown, select Franklin Park IL PD
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
Date: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 7:26:11 AM

Sorry just saw this
 

From: Flock Safety Support <support@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 2:40 PM
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
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From: Flock Safety
To: scurran@cityhpil.com
Subject: In Case You Missed It: NEW Video Series
Date: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 9:01:33 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

View in Browser  |  Forward to a Friend

Flock Safety Logo
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RTCC Video Series

Hi Sean, 

Have you seen our NEW video series? 

"Real Time Crime Centers: The Future of Policing" with Flock Safety's Director of RTCC
Strategy, Dalton Webb, explores the steps to build your RTCC. 

Join Dalton as he travels across the country, visiting RTCCs in diverse jurisdictions to
understand how experts are: 

Integrating existing technology with Flock
Hiring and training personnel
Overcoming budgeting challenges
Educating their communities on how to be safer

In case you missed it, you can watch the first three episodes now.
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Tulsa Foundations of an RTCC
Join us for episode one to see how a city
facing an uptick in violent crime coupled
with being 150 officers short of full capacity
uses their RTCC to shape a safer
community.

Spokane The Complexities of Real-
Time Policing
In episode two we discover how they do
this in a jurisdiction with a range of public
safety issues and geopolitical
considerations.

Scottsdale Real-Time Policing in a
Special Events City
We visit Scottsdale, Arizona to take a look
at one of the most technologically
advanced real-time crime centers in the
country.
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Flock Safety 
1170 Howell Mill Rd NW, Suite 210 

Atlanta, Georgia 30318, United States 

This email was sent to scurran@cityhpil.com.
If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any time. 

Copyright © 2023 Flock Safety. All rights reserved.
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RTCC Video Series

Hi X-Lou, 

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

Hi Ghida, 

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
To: wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com
Subject: In Case You Missed It: NEW Video Series
Date: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 9:16:45 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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RTCC Video Series

Hi William, 

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
Subject: Camera Access Request from Romeoville IL PD
Date: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 10:14:20 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

 

 

 

Please share camera access with our agency. Thank you.

Romeoville IL PD has requested access to Highland Park IL PD’s Flock Safety
camera footage. In order for Romeoville IL PD to view your footage, you must grant
them access. To grant access, please follow these instructions: 

1. Open the Devices tab in Admin
2. Click on the Share button on the upper right corner
3. In the Cameras to Share dropdown, select the network you would like to share
4. In the Share with dropdown, select Romeoville IL PD
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
Date: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 10:25:05 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 10:29:31 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

No worries at all, is there a time today that would work for me to give you a call?

--------------- Original Message ---------------
From: Curran, Sean [scurran@cityhpil.com]
Sent: 12/20/2023, 6:26 AM
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
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To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to support+unsubscribe@flocksafety.com.
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From: scurran@cityhpil.com
To: dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
Cc: hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com; michael.holub@flocksafety.com; michael.hutton@flocksafety.com; dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com; velo.lukic@flocksafety.com
Subject: RE: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
Date: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 11:13:18 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Glencoe Permission.pdf

Please see the attached letter from the Village of Glencoe reference permission to install Flock camera #5 on Sheridan Rd. in their town, please move
forward with the permitting process.
 
I am drafting a letter for Lake County approval for camera #21 on Half Day Rd. please let me know what address or location you would like me to use.
 
Sean
 
 

From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 8:47 AM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>; Michael Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>;
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
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